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SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U72200GJ2013PTC076845

Registered Office: 28, Damubhai Colony, Bhattha, Paldi, Ahmedabad 380007, Gujarat, India.
Email id: sachin.gajjar@sattrix.com| Telephone no.: +91 79681 96800

NOTICE CONVENING THE TENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

SHORTER NOTICE is hereby given that the (10%) Tenth Annual General Meeting of the Members of M/s.
Sattrix Information Security Private Lin ited (CIN: U72 200G]2013PTC076845) will be held on 30t day
of September 2023, Saturday, at 09:00 A M., through Video Conference (VC) / Other Audio-Visual Means
(OAVM) facility to transact the following bt siness:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOP I (A) THE AUDITED STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINAN CIAL YEAR ENDED ON 3157 MARCH, 2023 (B) THE AUDITED
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATE VENTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED
ON 315T MARCH, 2023 AND REPOR ' OF THE DIRECTORS AND THE REPORT OF THE AUDITORS
THEREON AND IN THIS REGARD, PASS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTIONS AS ORDINARY
RESOLUTIONS;

a) “RESOLVED THAT the audited Stand ilone financial statements of the Company for the financial year
ended on 31st March, 2023 i.e. Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, Statement of Profit and
Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the yeir ended on that date along with Schedule, Notes to the Account,
Significant Accounting Policies, together with the Board’s Reports and Auditor’s Report thereon laid
before this meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted”.

b) RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the audited Consolidated financial statements of the Company for the
financial year ended on 31st March 2023 i.e. Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, Statement
of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date along with Schedule, Notes to
the Account, Significant Accounting l'olicies, together with the Auditor’s Report thereon laid before
this meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company has received a certificate from the auditors to the effect that
if they are reappointed, it would be in accordance with the provisions of section 141 of the Companies
Act, 2013

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

2. TO APPOINT MR. SACHHIN KISHORBHAI GAJJAER (DIN: 06688019) MANAGING DIRECTOR OF
THE COMPANY FOR THE TERM OF 3 (THREE) YEARS W.E.F. 2370 SEPTEMBER, 2023:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 2(54), 188, 1906, 197, 203 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any
statutory modification or re-enactment thereof) read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and
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Articles of Association of the Company, approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby
accorded to appoint Mr. Sachhin Kishorbhai Gajjaer (DIN: 06688019) as Managing Director of the
Company, whose office shall be liable to retire by rotation, for a period of Three (3) consecutive years
with effect from 23'¢ September 2023, as well as the payment of salary, commission and perquisites
(hereinafter referred to as “remuneration”), upon the terms and conditions as detailed in the
explanatory statement attached hereto, which is hereby approved and sanctioned with authority to
the Board of Directors to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said in such manner as may be
agreed to between the Board of Directors and Mr. Sachhin Kishorbhai Gajjaer.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration payable to Mr. Sachhin Kishorbhai Gajjaer, (DIN: -
06688019), shall not exceed the overall ceiling of the total managerial remuneration as provided under
Schedule V and Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 or such other limits as may be prescribed from
time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors for the time being be and are hereby severally
authorized to sign and execute all such documents and papers (including appointment letter etc) as
may be required for the purpose and file necessary e-form with the Registrar of Companies and to do
all such acts, deeds and things as may considered expedient and necessary in this regard.”

. TO APPOINT MRS. RONAK SACHIN GAJJAR (DIN 07737921) AS WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR OF THE
COMPANY FOR THE TERM OF 3 (THREE) YEARS W.E.F. 23R0 SEPTEMBER, 2023:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 2 (94), 188, 196, 197, 203 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Schedule V, the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifications or re-
enactment(s) thereof for the time being), approval of the members of the Company, be and is hereby
accorded to appoint Mrs. Ronak Sachin Gajjar (DIN 07737921) as Whole time Director of the Company
who shall be liable to retire by rotation for a period of 3 (Three) years w.e.f 231 September 2023, as
well as the payment of salary, commission and perquisites (hereinafter referred to as “remuneration”),
upon the terms and conditions as detailed in the explanatory statement attached hereto, which is
hereby approved and sanctioned with authority to the Board of Directors to alter and vary the terms
and conditions of the said in such manner as may be agreed to between the Board of Directors and
Mrs. Ronak Sachin Gajjar.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration payable to Mrs. Ronak Sachin Gajjar (DIN 07737921),
shall not exceed the overall ceiling of the total managerial remuneration as provided under Schedule
V and Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 or such other limits as may be prescribed from time to
time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Board of directors, be and is hereby authorized to do all such
acts, deeds and things and execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required
and to delegate all or any of its powers herein conferred to any Committee of Directors or Director(s)
to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

. TO APPOINT MR. AASHISH HEMANTBHAI KASHIPAREKH (DIN-00054785) AS AN INDEPENDENT
DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:




“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152, 160, and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made there under and Schedule IV to
the said Act, Mr. Aashish Hemantbhai Kashiparekh (DIN: 00054785) who was appointed as an
additional director of the Company w.e.f. 23rd September 2023 by the Board of Directors pursuant to
Section 161 of the Act and who holds office only upto the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting
of the Company, who has submitted a declaration that he meets criteria for independence as provided
in section 149(6) of the act and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under
section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 to propose him as a candidate for the office of the Director of
the Company, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company not liable to
retire by rotation for a period of five (5) consecutive years.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to
do all acts, deeds and things and execute all such documents, instruments, and writings as may be
necessary to give effect to aforesaid resolution.”

. TO APPOINT MR. ABHISHEK MADANLAL BINAYKIA (DIN-10289723) AS AN INDEPENDENT
DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152, 160, and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made there under and Schedule IV to
the said Act, Mr. Abhishek Madanlal Binaykia (DIN-10289723) who was appointed as an additional
director of the Company w.e.f. 23.09.2023 by the Board of Directors pursuant to Section 161 of the Act
and who holds office only upto the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company, who
has submitted a declaration that he meets criteria for independence as provided in section 149(6) of
the act and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under section 160 of the
Companies Act, 2013 to propose him as a candidate for the office of the Director of the Company, be
and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company not liable to retire by rotation for
a period of five (5) consecutive years.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to
do all acts, deeds and things and execute all such documents, instruments, and writings as may be
necessary to give effect to aforesaid resolution.”

_ APPOINTMENT OF MR. MAYUR DURGASING RATHOD (DIN-10289724) AS NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 153, 161(1) and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made there under the said Act, Mr. Mayur Durgasing
Rathod (DIN: 10289724) who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company under the
Promoter category w.e.f. 23rd September 2023 and who holds office upto the date of ensuing Annual
General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under section
160 of the Companies Act, 2013 to propose him as a candidate for the office of the Director of the
Company, be and is hereby appointed as Director under the category of Non-Executive Director of the
Company liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things
and to sign all such documents and writings as may be necessary, expedient and incidental thereto to
give effect to this resolution and for matter connected therewith or incidental thereto.”




7. APPROVAL FOR ISSUE OF BONUS EQUITY SHARES TO SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 63 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions,
if any, including rules notified thereunder, as may be amended from time to time (including any
statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and as per the Article 39 of
Article of Association of the Company and applicable Regulatory Authorities and such permissions,
sanctions and approvals as may be required in this regard; the consent of the members of the Company
be and is hereby accorded for issue up to 499 (Four hundred Ninety-nine) equity shares of Rs. 10/-
(Rupees Ten Only) each for every 1 (one) equity shares as bonus shares of an aggregate nominal value
Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only), as bonus shares to the shareholders out of the General Reserve Account
of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT

1. The bonus issue of shares will be made in the ratio of 499:1 [i.e. 499 (Four hundred Ninety-nine)
fully paid up equity shares for every 1 (One) equity shares held] to the shareholders on 23.09.2023
(Record Date) as may be determined by the board of director(s) after approval of Shareholders in
general meeting.

2. The Equity Shares so issued shall upon allotment have the same rights of voting as the existing
equity shares and be treated forall other purposes pari-passu with the existing equity shares of the
Company.

3. Share Certificates shall be issued to those to whom the bonus shares are allotted within the time
prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013.

4. No members shall entitle to a fraction of an equity shares as a result of implementation of this
resolution and no certificate or coupon or cash shall be issued for fraction of equity shares and the
bonus shall be rounded to the lower integer.

5. All fractions of bonus equity shares shall be ignored and accordingly the number of issuance of
bonus share may be reduced.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Sachhin Kishorbhai Gajjaer and Mrs. Ronak Sachin Gajjar,
Directors of the Company be and are hereby singly or jointly authorized to do all such acts, deeds and
things as may be necessary or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

. ADOPTION OF NEW SET OF MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY:
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolutionas a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 13 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the act”), the new set of Memorandum of Association, as placed before the
meeting and initialed by the Chairman for the purpose of identification, be and is hereby approved and
adopted as new Memorandum of Association of the company in the place and exclusion of the existing
Memorandum of Association of the company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving full effect to this resolution, the Board be and is
hereby authorised on behalf of the company to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may, in
its absolute discretion, deem necessary, expedient, proper or desirable and to settle all questions,
difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard at any stage without requiring the Board to secure




any further consentor approval of the Members of the Company to the end and intent that they shall be
deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to carry
out necessary formalities with the concerned Registrar of Companies and any other authority as may be
required and to do such acts and deeds and to sign such documents that may be required in respect of
afore stated alterations in the Memorandum of Association of the Company.”

9. ADOPTION OF NEW SETS OF ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION INTER-ALIA PURSUANT TO COMPANIES
ACT, 2013:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in pursuance with the provisions of Section 5,14,18,371 (3) (a) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) Schedule I made there under read with Companies (Incorporation ) Rules, 2014 and
other applicable provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification (s)
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) approval of the members of the Company be and is
hereby accorded to adopt the new set of Articles of Association pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013
primarily based on the Form of Table F under the Act, in the place of existing Articles of Association of
the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving full effect to this resolution, the Board be and is
hereby authorised on behalf of the Company to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may, in
its absolute discretion, deem necessary, expedient, proper or desirable and to settle all questions,
difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard at any stage without requiring the Board to secure
any further consent or approval of the Members of the Company to the end and intent that they shall be
deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to make
application, file forms etc. for effecting the alteration in the Articles of Association of the Company and
is hereby further authorised to all such acts, deeds and things as may be required or deemed expedient
to implement this resolution.”

( ' For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,
- M/s. Sattrix Information Security Private Limited
Bﬂggg .Zj’l/{g,lgﬁ{ggﬁ[, Sattrix Information Secunity Pvt. Ltd.  Sattrix Information Secunty Pvt. Ltd.
‘ : ———— =
SIGNATURE E % W
| Director Director
. SACHHIN KISHORBHAI RONAK SACHIN
NAME OF THE DIRECTORS GAJJAER GAJJAR
!
DESIGNATION DIRECTOR DIRECTOR w
DIN 06688019 07737921




NOTES:

1,

With a view to have preventivé measures against Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs ("MCA") has vide its General Circular No 10/2022 dated 28,12.2022 read with circulars no.
14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and General Circular No. 03/2022 dated May 5, 2022 (collectively
referred to as “MCA Circulars”) permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”)
through VC / OAVM, without the physical presence of the Members at a common Venue. In

compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and MCA Circulars, the AGM of

the Company is being held through VC/OAVM.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to
appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the
Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC / OAVM, physical
attendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies
by the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are
not annexed to this Notice.

Members attending the AGM through VC / 0AVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the
quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice.
In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars dated December 28, 2022, Notice of the AGM along
with the Annual Report 2022-23 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose

email addresses are registered with the Company.

Disclosure pursuant to the Secretarial Standards - 2 with respect to Directors seeking appointment
/ re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting is annexed below.

-

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

M/s. Sattrix Information Security Private Limited

DATE: 23/09/2023
PLACE: AHMEDABAD

3attrix Information Security Pvt.Ltd.  saurix Information Security Pvt. Ltd.

S
SIGNATURE | W W
, ‘ Direcior Director

SACHHIN KISHORBHAI RONAK SACHIN
AME O E DIRECTOR
NAME OF THE DIRECTORS GAJJAER GAJJAR
DESIGNATION DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

—

DIN 06688019 07737921




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE ACT SETS OUT ALL MATERIAL
FACTS RELATING TO THE SPECIAL BUSINESS MENTIONED IN THE ACCOMPANYING NOTICE OF THE

10TH AGM.

ITEM-02

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 2(54), 188, 196, 197, 203 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory modification or re-enactment
thereof) read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company, the
Board of Directors of your Company decided to appoint Mr. Sachhin Kishorbhai Gajjaer, (DIN: 06688019),
who presently holds the positions of Director of the Company shall be appointed as Chairman & Managing
Director of the Company, whose office shall not be liable to retire by rotation, for a period of three (3)
consecutive years with effect from 2314 September, 2023.

The main terms and conditions of appointment are furnished below:-
1. PERIOD:
For a period of 3 years from 23 September, 2023.
1. SALARY:

Up to 63,38,400/- (Rupees Sixty-three Lakh Thirty-Eight Thousand Four Hundred Only) per annum which is
eligible for revision from time to time.

11I. PERQUISITES:

The Managing Director shall be entitled to all the perquisites listed herein below inclusive to the salary
mentioned above

(i) Medical Re-imbursement: Reimbursement of medical expenses incurred, including premium paid on
health insurance policies, whether in India or abroad, for self and family including hospitalisation,
surgical charges, nursing charges and domiciliary charges for self and for family.

(ii) Leave Travel Concession: For self and family every year incurred in accordance with the rules of the
Company.

(iii) Club Fees: Fees of clubs, subject to a maximum of three clubs.

(iv) Providént Fund/Pension: Contribution to Provident Fund and Pension Fund to the extent such
contributions, either singly or put together are exempt under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Contribution
to Pension Fund will be paid on basic salary and commission.

(v) Gratuity: Gratuity payable shall be in accordance with the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act
and to the extent not taxable under the Income Tax law.

(vi) Use of Car with Driver: The Company shall provide a car with driver for business and personal use. In
addition, the Company shall also reimburse running and maintenance expenses of another car owned
by, or leased/ rented to, the Chairman & Managing Director for business and personal use.

(vii) Telephone facility at residence: Telephone facility shall be provided at the residence. All personal long-
distance calls shall be billed by the Company to the Chairman & Managing Director.




IV. DUTIES:

Subject to the superintendence, direction, and control of the Board of Directors of the Company, the
Chairman & Managing Director shall be entrusted with substantial power of management and also such other
duties and responsibilities as may be entrusted to him by the Board of Directors from time to time.

V. TERMINATION:

Chairman & Managing Director may be removed from his office for gross negligence, breach of duty or trust
if a special Resolution to that effect is passed by the Company in its General Meeting. The Chairman &
Managing Director may resign from his office by giving 60 days’ Notice to the Company.

V. COMPENSATION:

In the event of termination of office of Chairman & Managing Director takes place before the expiration of
tenure thereof, The Chairman & Managing Director of the Company shall be entitled to receive compensation
from the Company for loss of office to extent and subject to limitation as provided under Section 202 of the
Companies Act, 2013.
Vil. OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

a) In the event of absence or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the tenure of the Chairman
& Managing Director, salary and perquisites subject to the limits stipulated under Schedule V read with
Section 196 and 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, are payable.

b) “Family” means the spouse and dependent children of Mr. Sachhin K Gajjaer.

¢) Leave with full pay and allowances shall be allowed as per the Company’s rules.

d) Reimbursement of entertainment expenses actually and properly incurred in the course of business of
the Company shall be allowed.

¢) No sitting fees shall be paid to the Chairman & Managing Director for attending the meetings of the
Board of Directors or Committees thereof.

f) The perquisites as listed in para (111) above shall be valued as per the Income Tax Rules, 1962, as may
be applicable.

The Board of Directors of the company, therefore, recommends of the resolution as set out in item 3 of the
notice as Special Resolution.

None of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company except Mr. Sachhin K Gajjaer and
Mrs. Ronak Sachin Gajjar or their respective relatives are in any way, concerned or interested, financial or
otherwise, in the said resolution except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company, if any.

IEF FT =

Name Sachhin Kishorbhai Gajjaer

Age (date of Birth) - 04.10.1976 -
Date of Appointment 23.09.2023
Qualification and experience in Special functional | He holds degree of Bachelor of Computer
area Engineering & MBA in Information Technology
Directorship held in other Ltd. Companies 1. Sattrix Software Solutions Private Limited

2. Edifisat Private Limited

Membership/Chairmanship of any Committee in | Nil

| other Companies




ITEM-3

Pursuant to Section 2 (94), 188, 196, 197, 203 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act”) read with Schedule V, the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time
being), the Board of Directors of your Company decided and accordingly it is proposed to change the
designation of Mrs. Ronak S Gajjar (DIN 07737921) from the designation of Director (Non-executive) to
Whole time Director and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company and who shall be liable to retire by
rotation for a period of 3 (Three) years w.e.f 23 September, 2023

The main terms and conditions of appointment are furnished below:-
I.  PERIOD:
For a period of 3 years from 23 September, 2023.
II.  SALARY:

Up to Rs. 37,58,400/- (Rupees Thirty-Seven Lakh Fifty-Eight Thousand Four Hundred Only) per annum
which is eligible for revision from time to time.

Ill.  PERQUISITES:

The Whole-time Director shall be entitled to all the perquisites listed herein below inclusive to the salary
mentioned above;

(i) Medical Re-imbursement: Reimbursement of medical expenses incurred, including premium paid on
health insurance policies, whether in India or abroad, for self and family including hospitalisation,
surgical charges, nursing charges and domiciliary charges for self and for family.

(ii) Leave Travel Concession: For self and family every year incurred in accordance with the rules of the
Company.

(iii) Club Fees: Fees of clubs, subject to a maximum of three clubs.

(iv) Provident Fund/Pension: Contribution to Provident Fund and Pension Fund to the extent such
contributions, either singly or put together are exempt under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Contribution
to Pension Fund will be paid on basic salary and commission,

(v) Gratuity: Gratuity payable shall be in accordance with the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act
and to the extent not taxable under the Income Tax law.

(vi) Use of Car with Driver: The Company shall provide a car with driver for business and personal use. In
addition, the Company shall also reimburse running and maintenance expenses of another car owned
by, or leased/ rented to, the Whole-time Director for business and personal use,

(vii) Telephone facility at residence: Telephone facility shall be provided at the residence. All personal long-
distance calls shall be billed by the Company to the Whole-time Director.

IV. DUTIES:
Subject to the superintendence, direction, and control of the Board of Directors of the Company, the Whole-

time Director shall be entrusted with legal and financial matters and also such other duties and
responsibilities as may be entrusted to him by the Board of Directors from time to time.,




V. TERMINATION:

Whole-time Director& CFO may be removed from his office for gross negligence, breach of duty or trust ifa
special Resolution to that effect is passed by the Company in its General Meeting. The Whole-time Director
& CFO may resign from his office by giving 60 days’ Notice to the Company.

VI. COMPENSATION:
In the event of termination of office of Whole-time Director & CFO takes place before the expiration of tenure
thereof, Whole-time Director of the Company shall be entitled to receive compensation from the Company
for loss of office to extent and subject to limitation as provided under Section 202 of the Companies Act,
2013.
VIl. OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS:
a) In the event of absence or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the tenure of the Whole-
time Director, salary and perquisites subject to the limits stipulated under Schedule V read with Section
196 and 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, are payable.
b) “Family” means the spouse and dependent children of Mrs. Ronak S Gajjar.

¢) Leave with full pay and allowances shall be allowed as per the Company’s rules.

d) Reimbursement of entertainment expenses actually and properly incurred in the course of business of
the Company shall be allowed.

e) No sitting fees shall be paid to the Whole-time Director for attending the meetings of the Board of
Directors or Committees thereof.

f) The perquisites as listed in para (111) above shall be valued as per the Income Tax Rules, 1962, as may
be applicable.

The Board of Directors of the company, therefore, recommends of the resolution as set out in item 4 of the
notice as Special Resolution,

None of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company except Mr. Sachhin K Gajjaer and
Mrs. Ronak Sachin Gajjar or their respective relatives are in any way, concerned or interested, financial or

otherwise, in the said resolution except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company, if any.

BRIEF RESUME OF THE DIRECTOR -

Name - B | Mrs. Ronak Sachin Gajjar ]

Age (Date of Birth)_ 07.03.1980 I
| Date of Appointment 23.09.2023 |
{Qualiﬁcation & Experience in Special | She holds degree of Master of Business administration in |

Functional Area Human Resources. \

Directorship in other Companies 1. Sattrix Software Solutions Private Limited l

‘ 2. Edifisat Private Limited
Membership and Chairmanship of any | Nil \
Committee in other Companies

ITEM NO. -4

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152, 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Articles
of Association of the Company, Mr. Aashish Hemantbhai Kashiparekh (DIN: 00054785) is to be appointed in
the ensuing General Meeting of the Company as Director under the category of Independent Director. The
Company has received a notice in writing from a member along with the deposit of requisite amount under




Section 160 of the Act proposing the candidature of Mr. Aashish Hemantbhai Kashiparekh for the office of
Independent Director. Section 149 of the Act inter alia stipulates the criteria of Independence to whom
company should propose to appoint an Independent Director on its Board. The Company has received a
declaration from Mr. Aashish Hemantbhai Kashiparekh that he meets with the criteria of Independence as
prescribed under section (6) of section 149 of the act.

None of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company except Aashish Hemantbhai
Kashiparekh or their respective relatives are in any way, concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in
the said resolution except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company, if any.

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution for approval of shareholders.

BRIEF RESUME OF THE DIRECTOR:

Name Mr. Aashish Hemantbhai Kashiparekh

Age (Date of Birth) 19.01.1967

Date of Appointment 23.09.2023 |

Qualification and experience in specific | He holds degree of Bachelor of Commerce and is fellow

functional area member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India |

(1CAL). |

Directorship held in other Companies 1. PEEPUL TREE EDURESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED |

Membership/Chairmanships of  any | NIL |
Committee in other Companies |

ITEMNO.-5

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152, 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Articles
of Association of the Company, Mr. Abhishek Madanlal Binaykia (DIN: 10289723) is to be appointed in the
ensuing General Meeting of the Company as Director under the category of Independent Director. The
Company has received a notice in writing from a member along with the deposit of reguisite amount under
Section 160 of the Act proposing the candidature of Mr. Abhishek Madanlal Binaykia for the office of
Independent Director. Section 149 of the Act inter alia stipulates the criteria of Independence to whom
company should propose to appoint an Independent Director on its Board. The Company has received a
declaration from Mr. Abhishek Madanlal Binaykia that he meets with the criteria of Independence as
prescribed under section (6) of section 149 of the act.

None of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company except Mr. Abhishek Madanlal
Binaykia (DIN: 10289723) or their respective relatives are in any way, concerned or interested, financial or
otherwise, in the said resolution except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company, if any.

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution for approval of shareholders.

BRIEF RESUME OF THE DIRECTOR:

[ Name Mr. Abhishek Madanlal Binaykia |
Age (Date of Birth) 01.05.1979 |
Date of Appointment 23.09.2023
Qualification and experience in specific | He holds degree of Bachelor Electronics and L
functional area Communications and has completed his MBA in Marketing

from UCLA Anderson School of Management. |
Directorship held in other Companies NIL o o |
Membership/Chairmanships of any | NIL
Committee in other Companies




ITEMNO. - 06

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 153, 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Articles of
Association of the Company, Mr. Mayur Durgasing Rathod (DIN: 10289724) is to be appointed in the ensuing
General Meeting of the Company as Director under the category of Non-Executive Director. The Company
has received a notice in writing from a member along with the deposit of requisite amount under Section
160 of the Act proposing the candidature of Mr. Mayur Durgasing Rathod for the office of Non-Executive
Director. The Company has received a declaration from Mr. Mayur Durgasing Rathod for his consent to act
as Director of the Company.

None of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company except Mr. Mayur Durgasing
Rathod (DIN: 10289724) or their respective relatives are in any way, concerned or interested, financial or
otherwise, in the said resolution except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company, if any.

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution for approval of shareholders.

BRIEF RESUME OF THE DIRECTOR:

Name Mr. Mayur Durgasing Rathod

Age (Date of Birth) 01.11.1981

Date of Appointment 23.09.2023 |
Qualification and experience in specific | He holds degree of Bachelor in Computer Science & Master |
functional area in Computer Applications.

Directorship held in other Companies NIL

Membership/Chairmanships of any | NIL

Committee in other Companies

ITEM NO. 07

With a view to rationalize the Capital Structure of the Company, the Board of Directors of the Company in
their Board Meeting held on Saturday, 23 September, 2023, in accordance with the provisions of Section
63 and other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of Companies (Share Capital
and Debentures) Rules, 2014 and in accordance with the provisions if any, including rules notified
thereunder, as may be amended from time to time (including any statutory modification or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force) and as per the Article 39 of Article of Association of the Company and
applicable Regulatory Authorities and such permissions, sanctions and approvals as may be required in this
regard; the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for issue up to 499 (Four
hundred Ninty-nine) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each for every 1 (one) equity shares as
bonus shares of an aggregate nominal value Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only), as bonus shares to the shareholders
out of the General Reserve Account of the Company which is in ratio of 499:1.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 63 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
and subject to applicable statutory and regulatory approvals, the issue of bonus shares of the Company along
with capitalization of the credit amount standing in the General reserves and/or Retained earnings and/or
Securities premium account requires the approval of the Members of the Company. Accordingly, approval of
the Members of the Company is hereby sought by way of a Special Resolution as set out in Item No. 8 of this
Notice.

The Bonus Issue of the Equity Shares of the Company shall be made to the eligible shareholders of the
Company whose names appears in the Register of members of the Company/ List of Beneficial owners as
maintained with the Depositories as on the Record Date as may be determined by the Board for the said
purpose (i.e. Saturday, 23 September, 2023) and that the new bonus shares so issued and allotted shall, for




all purposes, be treated as an increase in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company held by each such
Shareholders and not as the income of the Shareholders.

The Bonus Equity Shares shall rank pari passu and carry the same rights with the existing equity shares of
the Company in all respects and shall always be subject to the applicable terms and conditions of the
Memorandum and Articles of Association ef the Company.

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that the aforesaid proposal is in the best interest of the Company
and hence recommends passing of the resolutions set out at Item No. 7 as Special Resolution.

The.Board of Directors hereby confirm that none of the directors or key managerial personnel of the
Company or their relatives, are in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the resolution,
except to the extent of issue and allotment of bonus shares to them consequent to their shareholding, if any,
in the Company.

ITEM NO. 08

Your Directors considered that the existing Memorandum of Association of the company do not cover new
Companies Act, 2013 and latest amendments and it is proposed to amend the existing Memorandum of
Association by adopting a new set of Memorandum of Association in the place of the existing Memorandum
of Association of the company.

In terms of section 13 of the Companies Act, 2013, the consent of the members by way of Special Resolution
is required for adoption of new set of Memorandum of Association of the company.

A copy of the proposed new set of Memorandum of Association of the Company would be available for
inspection at the registered office of the Company on all working days uptoand including the date of General
Meeting.

None of the director and their respective relatives ofthe Company are in any way interested in the resolution
except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company.

ITEM NO. 09

The members may note that in pursuance of New Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under and
various provisions to be incorporated in the Articles of Association of the Company keeping in view that the
Company is planning for a Public Issue of its securities, several changes are required to be effected in the
existing set of the Articles of Association of the Company.

Accordingly in lieu of amendments it is considered prudent and desirable to adopt a new set of Articles of
Association of the Company, in substitution for, and to the exclusion of, the existing Memorandum and
Articles of Association of the Company.

Pursuant to Section 14 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force),
the consent of the members of the Company by way of a special resolution is required for adopting a new set
of Articles of Association of the Company. Accordingly, this matter has been placed before the shareholders
for approval.

The board of directors of the Company, therefore, recommends passing of the resolution as set out in the
Item No. 9 of the Notice as a special resolution.




A copy of the proposed new set of Articles of Association of the Company would be available for inspection
at the registered office of the Company on all working days upto and including the date of General Meeting.

None of the director and their respective relatives ofthe Company are inany way interested in the resolution
except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company.
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SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U72200G)2013PTC076845

Registered office: 28, Damubhai Colony, Bhattha, Paldi, Ahmedabad 380007, Gujarat, India.
Email id: sachin.gajjar@sattrix.com| Telephone no.: +91 79681 96800

BOARD’S REPORT

To,
The Members,
M/s. Sattrix Information Security Private Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Board's Report on the business and operations of
the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY:

The Company'’s financial performance, for the year ended March 31, 2023, is summarized below:
(Amt. In Lakhs)

Particulars Standalone Consolidated
2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22
' Revenue from *3,241.18 1,934.45 3,512.54 2,065.87
Operation
Other Income 76.69 9.46 76.69 9.45
' Total Revenue 3,317.87 1,943.90 3,589.23 | 2,075.33 ,
' Other Operative 2785.55 1763.61 3,049.93 | 1,903.57 |
" and ' |
Administrative
Expenses N
Depreciation & 16.30 31.86 16.30 31.86
Amortization
Expenses
Total Expenses 2,801.85 1,795.47 3,066.28 1935.43
. Profit Before 516.02 148.43 522.95 139.89
Extraordinary
Items
Extraordinary - - -
Items B N

Sattnlx ln@mgﬂm‘é‘mﬁuﬁq (P) Led , 4 £ info@sattrix.com & www.sattrix.com
28, Damubhai colony. Anjali cross roads, Bhattha, Ahmedabad — 007 F CIN: U72200GJ2013PTC076845




Profit Before 516.02 148.43 522.95 139.89
Tax '

Tax Expenses

(a) Current Tax (146.82) (44.66) (148.94) (47)
(b) Deferred Tax 3.10 (0.97) 3.10 (0.97)
Profit /(Loss) 372.30 102.80 37712 91.92
for the Year

Earnings/(Loss) -=-- 0.04 0.01
per Equity

Share (Basic &

Diluted)

2. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEAR/STATE OF
COMPANY'S AFFAIR:

The Company is engaged in the business of software development activities. It offers services
such as cybersecurity services. It has a presence across global including the UAE and the USA.
During the year 2022-2023, the Company's operations, continued to be satisfactory. During the
year under review, total Revenue of the Company is increased from Rs. 1,934.45 Lakhs of the
last year to Rs. 3,241.18 Lakhs and from Rs. 2065.87 Lakhs to 3,512.54 on standalone and
consolidate basis respectively.

3. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

In accordance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules issued
thereunder, the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-
23 have been prepared in Compliance with applicable Accounting Standards issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and on the basis of audited Financial Statements of
the Company, its subsidiary Company, as approved by the respective Board of Directors. The
Consolidated Financial Statements together with the Auditor’s Report form part of this Annual
Report.

4. DETAILS OF HOLDING/SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES:

During the year under review, the Company has following subsidiary:

Sr. | Name, Address of Companies & CIN/GLN Holding/ % of | Applicable
No. Subsidiary+ Shares Section
/Associate held
1. | Sattrix Information Security Inc Subsidiary 100 Section
Address: 2(87)

8 THE GREEN STE B DOVER DE- 19901
State: Delaware, City: Dover County: Kent

Company (EIN): 30-1232695




Fz. Sattrix Information Security DMCC Subsidiary 100 Section
Address: 2(87)
Unit No. 4405-28-D14, Mazaya Business
Avenue BB2, Plot No: JLTE-PH2-BBZ,
Jumeirah Lakes Towers, Dubai, UAE

Company Registration No.: DMCC139546

The Company does not have any Joint venture or Associate Company.

. SUBSIDIARY:

A Separate statement containing the salient features of financial statements of subsidiary of the
Company in the prescribed Form AOC-1 forms a part of consolidated financial statements in
compliance with Section 129(3) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Account) Rules, 2014. The said form also highlights
the financial performance of the subsidiary company included in the consolidated financial
statements of the Company pursuant to Rule 8(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
Form AOC-1 is given in Annexure IL

. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:
During the Financial Year 2022-23 under review, there is no change in the nature of business.
. DIVIDEND:

The Board of Directors of the Company has not recommended any dividend for the year.

. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The Board of Directors has decided to retain the entire amount of profits in the profit and loss
account.

. CHANGE IN THE CAPITAL STRUCTURE

During the FY 2022-23, there is no change in the Authorised and Paid-up Share Capital of the
Company. Moreover, the Company has neither issued any sweat equity shares nor any stock
option during the year.

However, after end of the FY 2022-23 the Company has increased its Authorized Share Capital
in its Extra General Meeting held on 11t Day of August 2023 from Rs. 1,00,000 (Rupees One
Lakh Only) divided into 10,000 (Ten Thousand) Equity Shares to Rs. 6,50,00,000 (Rupees Six
Crore and Fifty Lakhs Only) divided in to 65,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

The issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2023 is Rs.
1,00,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Only) divided in to 10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.




10.CHANGE OF NAME:

There is no Change in the name of the Company, during Financial Year 2022-23.

11. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Details of the Directors of the company as on 31.03.2023 are as follows:

Sr.No. | Name of the Director DIN Designation
1. Sachhin Kishorbhai Gajjaer 06688019 Director, Promoter
2. Ronak Sachin Gajjar 07737921 Director, Promoter
3 Viral Jayendrabhai Shah 08310962 Director, Professional

Changes in Directorship during the year:

Name of Director

DIN

Nature of change

Designation

Date

Viral Jayendrabhai Shah

08310962

Resignation

Director

01.07.2023

12. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

As the Company is not a listed Company, Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Companies (Appointment and remuneration of managerial personnel) Rules, 2014 regarding
furnishing of statement of particulars of employees are not applicable to the Company.

13. MEETINGS:

During the financial year 2022-2023, Eight (8) Board Meetings were convened and held on 30th
June, 2022, 25th September, 2022, 19th October, 2022, 19th December, 2022, 13th February,
2023, 01st March, 2023 & 29th March, 2023. The intervening gap between the Meetings was

within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

14. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to substitution made in Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 vide the Companies
(Amendment) Act, 2017, the requirement of including an extract of the annual return in the
Board’s report has been omitted.

15. AUDITORS:




The present Auditors of the Company, M/s. N M V & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
Ahmedabad (FRN: 131307W), Ahmedabad were appointed as Statutory Auditor of the
Company to hold office from conclusion of 6 Annual General Meeting till conclusion of 11t
Annual General Meeting to be held in 2024.

Management's response on the statutory auditor’s Observation /Comments on the Company’s
financial statements are mentioned hereunder;

1

The Company had subscribed to shares of overseas company, namely M/s. Sattrix
Information Security DMCC (Dubai, UAE) in the year 2018 and the same was formed as
overseas subsidiary company. However, the company did not comply with Overseas Direct
Investment Rules and Regulations and no initial subscription amount AED 50,000 was sent
as ODI. During the year company has recognized Rs.9,76,525/- as Investment in Overseas
Subsidiary and equivalent amount has been shown under Other Current Liabilities.

The Board of Directors of the Company would like to inform that the Company, M/s. Sattrix
Information Security DMCC (Dubai, UAE) was incorporated in UAE in the Year 2018 and the
said Company had issued 50 Equity shares of AED 50000 to M/s. Sattrix Information
Security private limited.

Payment for these shares was not remitted by SISPL INDIA nor it was recorded as an
investment in its books of accounts. Now SISPL has approach Reserve Bank of India through
our banker ICICI to issue permission to remitted AED 50000 as an ODI towards payment of
50 Equity Shares to regularize the investment. The Company is waiting for its permission
to be received from RBI, which the Company is expecting to receive within few weeks.

During the year the Company has changed its method of providing for depreciation on its
Property Plant and Equipment’s from Written Down Value Method to Straight Line Method.

The Company decided to change method of depreciation from Written Down Value Method
to Straight Line Method to continue to claim depreciation WDV for calculating liability of
Income Tax. This is a permissible change.

Amount of expenses incurred by the Sales and marketing team for building relationship and
to enter into future projects aligned with prospected globally reached clients or customers.
The company has recognized Rs.1,42,02,608/- as intangible assets under development,
under Property Plant and Equipment, considering the future economic benefit to flow from
this.

The Company has incurred said expenses which are comparable to work in progress as
billing for the same is not done during the year. Further the Company has incurred
expenditure on marketing empanelment approvals, which is capitalized.

Revenue from continuing service contracts are recognized on Proportionate Completion
Method on cost incurred matching concept, accordingly, company has recognized Rs.
1,17,80,946/- as unbilled and unearned revenue.

This amount is not billed.




The Notes on financial statements are self-explanatory, if any, and needs no further
explanation. '

16. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 188 of Companies Act, 2013, all the related party
transactions entered into during the financial year under review were in ordinary course of
business and on an arm’s length basis. There were no materially significant transactions with
related parties during the financial year which were in conflict with the interest of the

Company.
17. INSURANCE:

The properties such as machineries, furniture, fixtures, computers, stock etc. remained to be
adequately insured.

18. INTERNAL AUDIT:

As per section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 Of Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 does not applicable to the Company.

19. COST AUDIT:

Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of
Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the Company.

20. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND ITS ADEQUACY:

The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, safeguarding of assets,
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records and the timely preparation of reliable financial disclosures.

21. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements

22. DETAILS OF DEPOSIT:

The Company has not accepted during the year under review any Deposits and there were no
overdue deposits.

23. ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY:




The Company is conscious of the importance of environmentally clean and safe operations. The
Company’s policy requires conduct of operations in such a manner, so as to ensure safety of all
concerned, compliances of environmental regulations and preservation of natural resources.

24, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 188 of Companies Act, 2013. All the related party
transactions entered into during the financial year under review were in ordinary course of
business and on an arm’s length basis. There were no materially significant transactions with
related parties during the financial year which were in conflict with the interest of the
Company. Accordingly, information in form AOC-2 is not annexed.

25. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

There have been no material changes and commitments, which affect the financial position of
the company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to
which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

26. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS OF THE COMPANY

AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

During the financial year under review there were no significant and material orders passed by
any regulators or court or tribunals which may have impact on the going concern status. No
order has been passed by any regulators or court or tribunals which may have impact on the
Company’s operation in future.

27. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The particulars as prescribed under Section 134(3)(m) of the Act, read with the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is annexed to this report as Annexure A.

28. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

A Statement indicating development and implementation of risk management policy for the
Company including identification therein of element of risk, if any, this is in the opinion of the
Board may threaten the existence of the Company.

29. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

The disclosures as per Rule 9 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014
is not applicable to Company.

30.DISCLOSURE _UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:




The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

All employees are covered under this policy. During the year under review, the Company did not
receive any complaint.

31. SECRETARIAL STA DS:

The Company complies with the Secretarial Standards, issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India, which are mandatorily applicable to the Company.

32. DETAILS OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS:

During the year under review, no fraud u/s 143(12) was reported by the Auditor.

33. DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT:

In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the Accounting
Standards referred to in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The significant accounting
policies which are consistently applied are set out in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

34. DISCLOSURES:

The Company has not entered into any transaction of material nature with the Promoters, the

Directors or the Management that may have any potential conflict with the interest of the
Company.

35. THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016:

During the financial year, there is no application made or any proceeding pending under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 against the Company

36. THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE
TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM
THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF:

Not applicable during the year under review.
37.DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section
134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

(a) In the preparation of the section annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;




(b) That the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at 31st March, 2023 being end of the financial year
2021-23 and of the Profit of the Company for the year;

(¢) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care to the extent possible for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other

irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively, to the extent
possible.

38. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

An acknowledgement to all with whose help, cooperation and hard work the Company is able
to achieve the results.

— —

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

M/s. Sattrix Information Security Private Limited

DATE: 23/09/2023
PLACE: AHMEDABAD

waltrix Information Security Pvt. Ltd. Sattrix Information Secunty Pvt. Ltd.

SIGNATURE @ Srector (\// .

DIN 06688019 y 07737921

SACHHIN KISHORBHAI RONAK SACHIN ‘
NAME OF THE DIRECTORS GAJJAER GAJJAR f
DESIGNATION DIRECTOR DIRECTOR




ANNEXURE - A

Information under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(3) the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Report of the Directors:

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY-
(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: NIL
(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NIL

(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s: NIL

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION-
(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption: NIL
(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or
import substitution: NIL
(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year)-: NIL

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO-

(Amt in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS 2022-23 2021-22 "
(a) Earning: Export in terms of Actual Inflow 388.90 406.87 ‘

(b) Outgo: Imports in terms of Actula Outflow - -

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

M/s. Sattrix Information Security Private Limited

DATE: 23/09/2023
PLACE: AHMEDABAD

NATURE 4
e @’ Director (V/deor “

aurix Information Security Pvt. Ltd.  Sattrix Information Security Pvt. Ltd.

SACHHIN KISHORBHAI RONAK SACHIN
NAME OF THE DIRECTORS GAJJAER GAJJAR
DESIGNATION DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

DIN 06688019 07737921
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To

The Board of Directors Date : 31/03/2023
SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED

28, DAMUBHAI COLONY,

OPP BANK OF BARODA, BHATHHA,

PALDI, AHMEDABAD,

GUJARAT, 380007

Sub: - Declaration u/s 274(1)(g)

Dear Sir,

It is hereby declared that | do not suffer from the disqualification as stated in section
274(1)(g) of the Companies Act, 1956. In other words, | am not a director of any such

public company: -

a) Which has not filed the annual accounts and annual returns for any continuous three
financial years commencing on and after the 1%t Day of April, YEAR-3; or

b) Which has failed continuously for one or more year: -
a. Torepay the deposits and interest thereon on due date or
b. Redeem its debentures on due date or

c. Pay dividend

Thanking you,
Satirix Information Securty Py Ltd.

Your faithfully

' %\ Director

(Sachhin K Gajjaer)




To

The Board of Directors Date : 31/03/2023
SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED

28, DAMUBHAI COLONY,

OPP BANK OF BARODA, BHATHHA,

PALDI, AHMEDABAD,

GUJARAT, 380007

Sub: - Declaration uls 274(1)(g)

Dear Sir,

It is hereby declared that | do not suffer from the disqualification as stated in section
274(1)(g) of the Companies Act, 1956. In other words, | am not a director of any such
public company: -

a) Which has not filed the annual accounts and annual returns for any continuous
three financial years commencing on and after the 1%t Day of April, YEAR-3; or

b) Which has failed continuously for one or more year: -
a. To repay the deposits and interest thereon on due date or
b. Redeem its debentures on due date or

c. Pay dividend

Thanking you,

Your faithfully

an tw& \j,x:fu /

/(Viral Shah)




To

The Board of Directors Date : 31/03/2023
SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED

28, DAMUBHAI COLONY,

OPP BANK OF BARODA, BHATHHA,

PALDI, AHMEDABAD,

GUJARAT, 380007

Sub: - Declaration u/s 274(1)(g)

Dear Sir,

It is hereby declared that | do not suffer from the disqualification as stated in section
274(1)(g) of the Companies Act, 1956. In other words, | am not a director of any such

public company: -

a) Which has not filed the annual accounts and annual returns for any continuous
three financial years commencing on and after the 15t Day of April, YEAR-3; or

b) Which has failed continuously for one or more year: -
a. Torepay the deposits and interest thereon on due date or
b. Redeem its debentures on due date or

c. Pay dividend

Thanking you,
Sattrix information Secunty Pvt. Ltd.
Your faithfully

(Ronak S Gajjar)




4th Floor, 411, Super Plaza, Sandesh
Press Road, Sandesh Press Road,
Bodakdev, Ahmedabad 380054
nikunjhshah@gmail.com 9099045495

N MV & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report on Standalone Financial Statements

To the Members of SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY
PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the standalone balance sheet as at 31st
March 2023, and the standalone statement of Profit and Loss and standalcne statement of cash
flows for the year then sndad, and standalone notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting pelicies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and fc the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so reguired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2023, its
profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducied our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) o7 the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Financial
Statements secfion of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issuec by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies  Act, 2072 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilifies in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Key Audit Matiers

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinicn thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We
have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in
our report. -

y
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S.No. | Key Audit Matter Auditor's Response

1. | = =

Information ather than the financial statemenis and suditors’ report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including
Annexures to Board's Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinicn on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise anpears 1o be materially misstated.

If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other infcrmation, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Emphasis of Maiiers :

1. The Company had subscribed to shares of overseas company, namely M/s. Sattrix
Information Security DMCC (Dubai, UAE) in the year 2018 and the same was
formed as cverseas subsidiary company. However, the company did not comply
with Overseas Direct Investment Rules and Regulations and no initial subscription
amount AED 50,000 was sent as ODI. During the year company has recognized
Rs.9,76,525/- as Investment in Cverseas Subsidiary and equivalent amount has
been shown under Other Current Liabilities. Please refer to Note No. (1) in Notes
on Financial Statements in Schedule of Notes No. 25 attached to this Financial
Statements for more disclosure.

2. During the year company has changed iis method of providing for depreciation on
its Preper'y Piant and Equipments from Written Down Value Method to Straight
Linre Methad. Please rafer to Note No. (2) in Notes on Financial Statements in
Schedule of Notes No. 28 attached tc this Financial Statements for more
disclosure.

3. Amount or expenses incurred by the Sales and marketing team for building
relationship and to enter into future projects aligned with prospected globally
reached clients or customers. The company has recognized Rs.1,42,02,608/- as
intangible assets under development, under Property Plant and Equipment,
considlering the futura economic benefit to flow from this. Please refer to Note No.
(3) in Notes on Finencial Statements in Schedule of Notes No. 25 attached to this

-
3

Financial Etaizrments for mors disclosure.
4. Revenue from continuing service contracts are recognized on Proportionate

Completion Method on cost incurred matching concept, accordingly, company has
recognized Rs.1,17,80,946/- as unbifled and unearned revenue. Please refer to Note

W .




No. (4) in Notes on Financial Statements in Schedule of Notes No. 25 attached to
this Financial Statements for more disclosure.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone

Financial Stataments

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 20713 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give = rue and f2ir view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregulantes; selection and application of appropriate accounting palicies; making
judgmenis and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adzquzte internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standzlone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue @s a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidzte the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
s0.

Those Board of Directors are zlso responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are 10 obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are fres from matarial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guaraniee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the ecanomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs. we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to iraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting & material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for ane resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations. or the override of internal contral.



«  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are aiso responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the anpropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accourting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« - Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting anc, pbased on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw zfiention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the zudit evidence obiained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or condilicns may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluzte the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transacticns and svents in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in sogregate. makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and gualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the resuis of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
in the standzlone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal controi that we identify during our audit.

We also provide ihose charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where acplicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal 2nd Regulatory Requirements

1. As requirec by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Crder, 2020 (*the Order”), issued by
the Ceniral Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 we give in the ‘Annexure A', a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 2 2nd 4 of the Order. to the extent applicabie.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that.

a) We have scught and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.



b)

c)

d)

e}

n)

In our opinion, proper boeks of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company sc far &s it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet. tha Statemerit of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with &y this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accouniing Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written represeniaticns received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2023 taxen on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disquelified as on 31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 184 (2) of the Act.

This report does not include report relating to internal financial controls as required
14313)(i) pursuant to Notification No. GSR 583(E) dated 13.06.2017 issued by
MCA.

With respact 1o the other mattérs to be included in the Auditor's report in accordance
with the reguirements of Sec 197(16) of the Act as amended, we report that Section
197 1= not 2pplicable to a privata company. Hence reperting as per Section 197(16) is

Aot required.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of ine Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
10 the bast of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

. The Compeny does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

i, Tne Company gid not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

ii. Thers were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (2) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and
pelief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
advanced or lozned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
anv otner sourcas or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreigr entites (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
wheiner recerded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
dirsctiy or Ingirectuy lend or invest in other persans or entities identified in any
manrier whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provige anv guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and
celel, siner inzn as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
recelved by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
eniities ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
othenwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the “unding Perty ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
ine like on behalf ¢f the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and




'c) Easad on such awdil procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e),
as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any materiai mis-statement.

v. No dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company.

vi. Proviso to Rule 3{(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining
pooks of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording
audit trail (editlog) facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1,
2028, and accoraingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31,

2023,

For N MV & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 131307W

Place:-Ahmedabad e Nikunj Shah’
Date: 15/09/2022 ' e (Partner )
UDIN: Viembership No. 131415
231314158GQFDIGEE5




Annexure ‘A’

The Annexure referred to in paragragh 1 of Cur Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements".

We report that

() (a) (A) The company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including gquantitative details and situation of Property, Plant. and
Equipment;

(8) The company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars, of
intangible assets.

(b) Agcording 10 the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Property, Plant and
Equipment nave been physically verified by the management at reasonable
ntervals; and as informed to us, no material discrepancies were noticed by
management on such verification;

—
(2]
—

Regarding title deeds of the property, as required to be reported under
clause 3(i)(c). according to the information and explanations given to us and
¢a e basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company
Joss not have any immovable properiies and hence this clause is not
applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the company has not
revalued [ts Froperty, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or
ntangible essets during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause
Zliy1d) of the Order 1s not applicable to the Campany.

(e) According 1o the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings
have Deen initated or are pending against the company for holding any
benami preperty under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45
of 1888) and rules made thereunder.

(i) (a) Ihe company Is service company and does not deal with any inventories and
hence, this clause Is not applicable.

(b) Accoraing to the infarmation and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examinztion of the records of the Company, the company has not been
sanctioned during any peint of time of the year, working capital limits in
excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions
or ine basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause
Z{1){b) of the Order is not applicable.

(i) (&) Accerding to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of

our examination of the records of the company, during the year the company
12s provided loans or provided advances in the nature of loans, or stood

gueraniee, or provided security to other entities:



(iv)

(d)

(e)

f

(A)

(B8)

ihe aggregate amount during the year with respect to such loans or
advances snd guarantees or security to subsidiaries, joint ventures and
zssociates is Rs.4.05,91,130/- and balance outstanding at the balance sheet
date is Rs.4.05.91.120/-;

the aggregate amount during the year with respect to such loans or
advances and guarantees or security to parties other than subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates is Rs. NIL and balance outstanding at the balance
sheet date is Rs. NiL. !

Agcording to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the company, the investments made,
guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the
grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees
provided are not prima facie prejudicial to the company's interest.

fccording to the information and expianations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the recerds of the Company, there is no stipulation of
schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest and therefore we
are unabils 1o comment on the regularity of repayment of principal & payment
of interest.

According to the information and axplanations given to us and on the basis of
oJr examination of the records of the Company, since the term of
arrangement do not stipulate any repayment schedule we are unable to
comment whether the amount is overdue or not.

Agcerding o the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
cur examination of the records of the Company, no loan or advance in the
nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, has been
renswed or exiended cr fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing
icans given to the same parties.

According o the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the company has granted
lpans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or
witihaut specifying anv terms or period of repayment:

Aggregate amount of loans or advances of above nature given during
ihe year is R3.4,05,90,130/-.

= Percentage thereof to the toial loans granted is 100%.

» Aggregate amount of loans granted to Promoters, related parties as
defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 is
Rs.4 05 96,130/-,

According o the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees,
and security, provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
have bzen complied with except non charging of interest on the loan. We
o draw afiention {c Ncte (1) under Notes to Accounts under Note 25 to
Financial Siataments disclosing significant accounting policies and notes to
gooccunts regarding new investments in overseas subsidiary company
disclosed amouniing to Rs.9,76,525/-,




(v) The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed
1o ne deposiis covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accardingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi) As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of
cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act.

(vii) (a) According to the infermation and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the company, the company is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax,
provident fund, employees' staie insurance, incoms-tax, sales-tax, service
1Ex, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
sialulory dues to the appropriate authorities. According to the information
and explanation given o us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on
31st of Marcn, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our zxamination of the records of the company, there is no statutory dues
referred {9 in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited on account of any

Ispute

[w)

{wiii) ~Accaording 1o the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the company, the Company has not
swrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income
in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1987 as income during the year.

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the company, the company has not
defaultad in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the company, the company has not been
declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender;

(c) ~ccording o the information and explanations given to us by the
management, the Company has not obtained any term loans during the year.
Accordingly, clause 2(ix){c) of the Qrder is not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the Company. we report that no funds
fais=d on short term basis have been used for long term purposes by the
company.

{e) I7 cur opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
manzgement, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates
or joint ventures. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) is not applicable.

(f) In cur opinion and accerding te the information and explanations given by the
manzgement, the company has not raised loans during the year on the




(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b3

(c)

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

pledge of securitiés held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) is not applicable.

The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly,
clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the recerds of the Company, the company has not made
any oreferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully, parially or optionally convertible) during the year.
Accordingly. clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

Basec on examination of the books and records of the Company and
acceording to the information and explanations given to us , no fraud by the
campany or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during
the course of audit.

Aecording to the information and explanations given to us, no report under
sub-section {12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the

rs in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
iditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

According to the information and expianations given to us by the
rmanzoement. no whistie-blower complaints had been received by the

The company i$ not a Nighi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii)(a), 3(xii)(b)
and 3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicable:

In our opinien and according to the information and explanations given to us,
2l ansactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of Companies Act. where applicable and the details have been
disciosed In the financial statements, as required by the applicable
accounting standards;

- aur opinion and based en our examination, the company does not require
lo have an internal audit system. Accordingly, clause 3(xiv)(a), of the Order is
not anplicanie

Sased on information and explanations previded to us, no internal audit had
been conducted of the company. Accordingly, clause 3(xiv)(a), of the Order
s notv applicable

It sur opinicn and according to the information and explanations given to us,
‘e company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
ons connected with him and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the
Carmpanies Act. 2013 are not applicable to the Company

n our Opirien znd based on our examination, the Company is not required
to pe registerea under ssction 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
? of 1834). Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

ur Opinion and based on our examinztion, the Company has not
concucted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without




(c)
(d)
(xvii)
(xviii)
(xix)
(xx)
(xxi)

ficate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as
per the Re srve Barnk of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the
Crder is not aﬂ:ucab’ﬂ

Ir our Opinion and based on our sxamination, the Company is not a Core
investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order’is not

\ecording 1o the information and explanations given by the management, the

=,
—

Group does not have any CIC as part of the Grodn

Sased on our axamination, the company has not incurred cash losses in the
financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

Thers nas besn no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.
Aczcordingly. clause 3(xviii) of the Crder is not applicable.

Aocerding to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
the financizl ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
asssls and payment of financial liabilities, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
svidence svpperting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the
a2 of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
exisling at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
aa of ens year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
an gssurance 25 1o the future viebility of the company. We further state
the® cur reporiing is passd on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
ve neliner give any quaraniee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
withi @ period of one vear from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
1@ compeny as end when they fall due.

Fused on our examination, the provision of section 135 are not applicable on
ihe company. Accorainaly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not
zpelicable.

Tne compsny is recuired to prepars consolidate financial statement being

) the year, zompany has fully owned (100% share holding) foreign
. ny 20 wSA 28 wel as UAE and has declared the same under ODI with

:“133| Thus, the company has a fully ownad subsidiary company at USA and

LJAL and hence, consolidation of accounts are prepared. However, we draw

attention to Note (1) under Notes to Accounts under Note 25 to Financial

Statements disclosin g *;uqr"'ﬁcart accounting policies and notes to accounts
egaiing dew Investments in overseas subsidiary company disclosed

=mounting (o Rs 8,76,525/~,

Howsver, zs informed to us, the financial statements of the said foreign
:*-1*1aw compzanies are not required to be audited under respective
ATy *w . The consolidation of zccounis has beenh done aon basis of self

cartified financial siatements ontained from the management;

As informed 10 us, there have begen no audit on such financial statements of
foreign su b-alc! ary companies and hence no question of qualifications or
“werse remarks by the respective auditors of respective countries. Also, this




being the foreign- subsidiary, the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order
(CARD) does not apply and hence, we have nothing to report under this

=t o
Clause.

For N MV & ASSOCIATES

= Chartered Accountants
f—“m\ FRN: 131307W

W it
Place:-Ahmedabad e N Nikunj Shah
Date: 15/09/2023 AL (Partner )
UDIN: iernbership No. 131415

23131415ECQFDIsE35



nikunjhshah@gmail.com 2092045495

4th Floor, 411, Super Plaza, Sandesh
NMV& ASSOCIATES Press Road, Sandesh Press Road,
Chartered Accountants Bodakdev, Ahmedabad 380054

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Sattrix Information Security Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Sattrix Information
Security Private Limited (“the Holding Company” or “the Parent” or “the Company”), and its
subsidiary (the Parent & its subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”) which comprise
the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, and Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss, and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (“the Consolidated Financial Statements”),

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2014 and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2023 and the Profit, and
its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group and its su bsidiary
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Financial Statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the
Rules thereunder, and We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

N



4th Floar, 411, Super Plaza, Sandesh

NMV& ASSOClATES Press Road, Sandesh Press Road,
Chartered Accountants Bodakdev. Ahmedabad 380054
\ mkunjhshah@gmail.com 2099045495

Emphasis of Matters

4, The Holding Company had subscribed to shares of overseas company, namely M/s. Sattrix
Information Security DMCC (Dubai, UAE) in the year 2018 and the same was formed as
overseas subsidiary company. However, the Holding Company did not comply with Overseas
Direct Investment Rules and Regulations and no initial subscription amount AED 50,000 was
sent as ODI. During the year, the Holding Company has recognized Rs.9,76,525/- as Investment
in Overseas Subsidiary and considered for the purpose of Consolidation. Please refer to Note
No. (1) in Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements in Schedule of Notes No. 23 attached to
this Consolidated Financial Statements for more disclosure.

5. During the vear, the Holding Company has changed its method of providing for depreciation
on its Property Plant and Equipments from Written Down Value Method to Straight Line
Method. Please refer to Note No. (2) in Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements in Schedule
of Note No. 23 attached to this Consolidated Financial Statements for more disclosure.

6. Amount of expenses incurred by the Sales and marketing team for building relationship and to
enter into future projects aligned with prospected globally reached clients or customers, The
Holding Company has recognized Rs.1,42,02,608/- as intangible assets under development,
under Property Plant and Equipment, considering the future economic benefit to flow from
this. Please refer to Note No. (3) in Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements in Schedule of
Notes No. 23 attached to this Consolidated Financial Statements for more disclosure.

7. Revenue [rom continuing service contracts are recognized on Proportionate Completion
Method on cost incurred matching concept, accordingly, the parent company has recognized
Rs.1,17,80,946/- as unbilled and unearned revenue. Please refer to Note No. (4) in Notes on
Consolidated Financial Statements in Schedule of Notes No. 23 attached to this Consolidated
Financial Statements for more disclosure.

8. Our opinion is not modified in respect of matters mentioned in Para 4 to Para 7 of this report.

Key Audit Matters

9. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as
a whole, and in forming our epinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters
to be communicated in our report.

SrNo | Key Audit Matter Auditor’'s Response
1. | - =
Other Matters

10. We did not audit the financial statements of both subsidiaries, whose financial statement
reflect total asset of Rs. 475,28 lakhs as at March 31, 2023 and total revenue of Rs. 271.37 lakhs
for the year ended on that date, as considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements. This
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unaudited financial information have been furnished to us by Board of Directors and our
opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary is based solely on such unaudited financial
information provided by the Board. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us by the Board of Directors, this financial information is reflecting true
and correct position of financial position and state of affairs.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements is not modified in respect of the above
matters with respecr to our reliance on financial information certified by the Board of
Directers.

Other Information

12.

13.

14,

The Holding Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report but
does not include the Consolidated Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information
and We do naot express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so,
consider whether the information is materially inconsistent with the Consolidated Financial
Statements, or knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated,

When we read the Board's report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,
we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take
appropriate action as applicable under the relevant laws and regulations. We have nathing to
reportin this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

bR

The Holding Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these
Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act"). The respective Board of Directors of the
companies inciuded in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
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our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease
to continue as a going concern.

19.5 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial
Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

19.6 Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the group to express an opinion on the Consolidated
Financial Statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the audit of financial statements of such entities included in the Consolidated Financial
Statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in
the Consolidated Financial Statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such
other auditors remain respongible for our audit opinion.

20. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of 4 reasonably
knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and
in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements [n the consolidated financial statements.

21. We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficlencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

22. We also proviae those charged with governance of the Holding Company with a statement that
we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

23. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), based on our audit and
the financial ‘nformation furnished to us by Board of Directors, as noted in ‘Other Matters’
paragraph we report to the extent applicable, that:

23.1 We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowiedge and beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statements.

23.2 In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to the preparation
of aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept by the Group so far as it
appears (Tom our examination of those books.

23.3 The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated

Financial Statement.
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24.

23.4

235

23.6

237

In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act"}, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2023, taken on record by the Board of Directors of Holding Company, none of the
directors of Group are disqualified as on March 31, 2023, from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act").

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, the group is exempt from getting an
audit apinion on internal financial control.

The Group being a private limited group, the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act") are not applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our infermation and according to the explanations given to us:

24.1

24.2

243

24.4

24.5

24.6

The Group does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

The Group did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Holding Company during the year.

The Management has represented , to best of their knowledge and belief, that no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium orany other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company to or in any
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘Intermediaries’), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,

- whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries’)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Management has represented, to best of their knowledge and belief, that no funds
have been received by the Holding Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (‘Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or atherwise, that the Holding Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Based on such audit procedures, that has been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representation under para 17.4 & 17.5 contain any material misstatement,
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24.7 Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Group
has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. Hence, compliance with section
123 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") by the group does not arise.

ForNMV & ASSOCIATES P 7%‘;:‘:\
Chartered Accountanis < eon

Firm Registration No.: 31307W 1
S e =

CA Nikunj Shah

Partner

ICAI Membership No.: 131415
UDIN: 23131415BGQFEE2634

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 15 September 2023



SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : UT2200G]I2013PTCO76845
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023

{Amount in Rupees in Lakhs)
‘ PARTICULARS Note No As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Shareholders’ funds .
(a) Share capital 1 1.00 1.08
(b} Reserves and surplus 2 1,176.92 632.70
(¢) Maney received against share warrants - =
2|Share application money pending allotment = =
3|Non-current liabilities
{a) Long-term borrow|mgs 3 259 276
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) =
() Other long-term liabilities
(d}) Long-term provisions 7
a|Current liabilitles
(a) Short-term borrowings 4 191.96 233.12
|b} Trade payahles 5 1,084.46 278.78
i. Total Cutstanding dues of Micro enterprises and 5 -
small enterprises
il Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than 1,084.46 278.78
Micro enterprises and small enterprses
[c) Other current liabllities B 239 -
(d) Short-term provisions 7 37717 162.59
TOTAL 2,836.50 15310.=9~1
B ASSETS
1|Non-current assets
{a} Property , Plant and Equipment ¥
and Intangible Asset
(1) Property, Plant and Equipment 127.91 136:42
(i) Intangihle assets 1.88 2.59
(ii1) Capital work-in-progress : B
[iw] Irtangibie assets under development 142.03 -
(b} Mon-current investments 9 . .
{c) Deferred tax assets (net) i0 633 3.23
{d) Long-term loans and advances - :
(e} Other non-current assets 11 23.00 212
2|Current assets
|a) Current investments N
(b} Inventories - B
(c) Trade receivatiles 12 1,693.36 53311
(d) Cash and cash equivalents i3 5158 29,18
(e) Short-term loans and advances 14 a09.07 378.49
(F} Other current assets 15 341.34 225.39
TOTAL 2,836.50 1'310-%
Significant Accounting Policies A
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial
statements. ¥l 23
As per our report of even date
For N M V & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Boa

Chartered Accountants
[FRN: 131307W)

.Nm

Partner
Membership No.: 131415
Place: AHMEDABAD
Date: 15/09/2023

2

SACHHIN KISHORBHAI GAJJAER

Director
DIN:
06688019

RONAK SACHIN GAJJAR
Director

DIN:

07737921

RINA KU MARL
ComPANY SECRETRRY



SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U72200GJ2013PTCO76845

Porifit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2023

{Amount in Rupees in Lakhs]
PARTICULARS NOTES 01-Apr-2022 ta 01-Apr-2021 to
31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
1 | Revenue from Operations 15 3,512.54 2.065.87
Il | Gther income 16 76.69 G.46
Il | TOTAL INCOME 3,589.23 2,075.32
IV | EXPENSES:
Caost of Material Consumed -
Purchase of Stack-in-Trade 17 1,836.48 834.01
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods -
Whaork-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade - ¥
Employee Benefits Expenses 18 340,61 B55.56
Finance Costs 19 29,55 18.33
Depreciation and Amuartization Expenses 20 16.30 31.86
Other Expenses 21 243,35 18528
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,066.28 1,935.43
V | Profit before Exceptional and Extracrdinary Items & Tax 522.95 139.89
V1 | Exceptional Items
Vil | Profit before Extraordinary Items & Tax (V - \1) 522.95 139.89
VIl | Extracrdinary Items
IX | PROFIT BEFORE TAX (VII-vili) 522.95 139.89
X | TAX EXPENSE
Current Tax 148.94 47.00
Deferred Tax (3.10) 0.97
Xl | Profit/{Loss) for the Period from Continuing Operations (IX - X) 37712 4192
A | Profit / (Loss) from Discountinuing Operations
Ml | Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operation
XV | Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (After Tax) (X11-X111)
XV | PROFIT [LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD (XI + XIV) 377.12 91.92
Earning Per Equity Share
- Basic D.04 0.01
- Diluzed
Significant Accounting Policies A
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. —

As per our report of even date
For N M V & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

(FRN: 131307W)

g e

Partner

Membership No.: 131415
Place: AHMEDABAD
Date: 15/09/2023

Satirix Information Secunty Bve. (10" §affrix information Sec

unty Pvt. Ltd.

SACHHIN KisHorHAl dBjpeator RONAK SACHIN GALIAR
Director Director

DIN: DIN:

06688019 07737921

2INA KUMART
(OMPANY SECREIAKY

Directo!



SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U72200Gj2013PTC076845
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2023

As on As on
PARTICULARS 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ITIES: "‘
Profit before tax 522.9% 139.89
Adjustment for:
Depreciation and amortisation 16.30 31.86
Finance Cost 29.55 18.33
Interest Income {7.64) 19.46)
Operating profit before working capital changes 561.15 180.62
Adjustments for movement in working capital :
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
{Increasa) / Decrease in trade receivahles (992.29) (164.24)
(Increase) / Decreasa in Short Term Loans & Advances (29.85) (206.64)
(increase) / Decrease in gther current assets (24.06) {15.46)
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables 729.39 56.01
Increase / (Decrease) in other current liabilities & Provisions 17237 9.00
(144.04) (281.32)
Direct taxes paid/deducted at source (154.39) |52.35)
NET CASH FROM/[USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 262.73 (153.05)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition of Business Net off Cash Acquired 11,61 49 66
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipments (7.14) [59.81)
Purchase of Intangible Assets 1142.03) (4.96)
Proceeds from Sales of Property, Plant & Equipment E 0.47
Interest Income 7.64 9.46
Cash Advance & Loan Recelved Back
NET CASH FROM/[LISED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (129.45) {5.66)]
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Finance Cost (29.55) [18.33)
Increase/|Decrease) In Short Term Borrowings [41.16) 188.59
Increase/(Decrease) in Lang Terrn Liabilities 0.17) 2.76
NET CASH FROM [ (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES g (70.87) 173.02
D Net increase/{Decrease] in cash and cash (A+B4C) 62.41 14.31
equivalents
E Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of previous period 79.18 14,87
F Cash and cash equivalents as at end of the year 91.58 29.18
. . . S ———— e —

Note:
The Cash Flow statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in the Accounting
Standard-3 an Cash Flow Staternent issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India .

As per our report of even date . s‘w [nfmﬂon s.ﬂurlw Pvt. Ltd.

For N M V & ASSOCIATES 275 RS SonS

b ASSORN, For and on behalfo'lthe Board of Dir
Chartered Accountants L S
(FRN: 131307W)
‘___..-r"";‘

\ ” ' s; ﬂ SA.CHHIN KISHORBHAI GAJJAER RONAK SACHIN GNMR
" Director Director
Nikunj

. DIN: DIN;
Partner 06688019 07737921
Membership No.: 131415

Ty YL,
RINA KUMARL
ComPANY SECRETP':K)‘




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U72200GJ2013PTC076845
Noles to Consolidated Financial Siatemenis for the year ended 31st March 2023

{Amount in Rupees in Lakhs)

"':: Particulars As at Asat |
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
1 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised Share Capital
10000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 1.00 1.00
Issued, Subscribad and Pald up
10000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 1.00 1.00
Less: Calls in Arrears . 2
Total Share Capital 1.00 1.00
(i) Reconciliation of the Number of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period :
Equity shares Numbers of Shares | Numbers of Shares
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 10,000.00 10,000.00
Add : Fresh Issue of shares = =
Add : ESOF -
Add : Bonus shares Issued during the year
Less: Buy back of shares - »
Equity shares at the end of the year 10,000.00 10,000.00
Right, Preferences and Restriction attached to shares
Equity shares
The company has anly one class of Equity share having a par value Rs. 10.00 per share. Each shareholder is eligible
for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to the approval of the
sharehalders in ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liguidation, the
(il) Detalls of shareholders holding more than 5% in the Company
Numbers of Shares
Name of Sharehalder and %ofshare | % Change During the
Holding Year
SACHIN KISHORBHAI GAJLIAR 2,000.00 -
RONAK SACHIN CALIAR 8,000.00
Total 10,000.00
(iii) Details of shares held by Promoters
Numbers of Shares
Promoter Name and %of Share | % Change During the
Holding Year
SACHIN KISHOR3HAI GAIIAR 2,000.00
RONAK SACHIN GAJIAR 8,000.00
Total 10,000.00 s
2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Capital Reserves
Opening balance 67.28 :
Add: Additions during the year 161.58 67.28
Less:Utilised / transferred during the year
Closing balance 228.86 67.28
ign Cur Ri ccount of Co dation
Opening balanca 0.00 -
Add: Additions during the year (5.36) 0.00
Less:Utilised / transferred duning the year
Closing balance (5.35) 0.00
Surplus/{Deficit] in Statement of Profit & Loss
Opening Balance 576.30 473.50
Add: profit/Loss during the year 37853 91.92
Less:interim Dividend . -
Less: Accelerated Depreclation as per Companies Act, 2013 0.00 -
Less : Uthsed for Issue of Bonus Shares g =
Closing Balance 054 83
Total Reserves & Surplus 1,178.34




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN:U72200GJ2013PTCO76845
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

{Amount in Rupees in Lakhs]

Nh?:e Particulars As at As at
: 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Term Loans
From Banks
Secured
Rupee Term Loans from Bank - Secured 259 .76
Total Long Term Borrowings 2.59 2.76
a. |Term of Repayment of Loan

Unsecured Leans obtalined from Banks and Financial Institutions repa

yable in Monthly Installments over period

Term Loan obtained from Bank against hypothecation of Motor Car

Unsecured Loan from Directors of company repayable on demand

Secured bank overdraft obtained against own Terrn Deposit Recelpt of the company repayable on demand

Unsecured loan against purchase of assets

4 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Loans Repayable on Demand
From Banks
Secured
ICICI Bank - Cash Credit Facility - 23112
I Term Loans from Bank 191.96 =
Term Loan Repayable within 1 Year - 2.00
Total Short Term Borrowings 191.96 233.12
3. |Loan has been guaranteed by director or Others:
. |Personal Gurantee by Mr. Sachin Gajjar and Mrs. Ronak Gajjar - Directors of Company has provided their Personal
5 TRADE PAYABLES
Trade Payables
I. Total Outstanding dues of Micro enterprises and small
enterprises
if, Tatal Qutstanding dues of creditors ather than Micro
enterprises and small enterprises 1,084.46 27878
Total Trade Payables 1,0B4.46 278.78
* Refer Annexure B
B |, OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Elnlerest acerued but not due on borrowings;
i' Bank interest 2.39
j Totai Other Current Liabilities 2.39 -
7 | SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
'!Other payables [specify nature]
Duties and Taxes 101.24 15.47
Current Tax Provision 14859 432.94
Other Payabile .49 6.30
Unpaid Salary & Bonus 103.86 97.88
Provisions other ernployee related liabilities 23.00 .
Total Short Term Provisions 377.17 162.59
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPEMENT
8 AND |
INTANGIBLE ASSET |
AS PER ANNEXURE - A
(i} Property, Plant and Equipment 127.91 136.42
(il) Intangible assets 1.88 2.59
{iil) Capital work-in-progress
(iv] Intangible assets under development
Total Property, Plant And Equipement And Intangible Asset 129.79 139.41




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U72200G}2013PTC076845

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

{Amount in Rupees in Lakhs)
Note oi i
NG Particulars As at As at
) 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
9 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
{ Investmants in Equity Instruments
Iy Subsidiaries
In Subsidiaries E =
Total Non Current Investments - -
10 Deffered Tax Assets
Deferred Tax Assets 6.33 3.23
Net Deffered Tax Assets 6.33 3.23
[ 11 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Security deposits
Security deposits 23.00 212
Total Other Non Current Assets 23.00 212
12 TRADE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured Considered Good 1,693.36 533.11
Total Trade Receivables 1,693.36 533.11
* Refer Annexure C
13 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on Hand 8.97 11.19
Cheques, Drafts on hand -
Balance with Bank - -
Bank Balance 82.61 17.98
82.61 17.98
Total Cash And Cash Equivalents 91.58 29.18
14 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
Other Loans & Advances
Secured, considered qood
Unsecured, considersd qood 405.91 373.56
Other Loans & Advances - .
Staff Loan 0.80 1.85
TDS Recoverable from Deductees 236 3.08
Total Short Term Loans & Advances 409.07 378.49
15 OTHER CURRENT ASSESTS
Bank Fix Deposit 62.44 7.48
TDS and Other Assets 264.29 206.25
Government Subsidy Receivables - 11.66
Pre-Paid Expenses
326.73 225.39




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN { U72200Gj2013PTCO7 6845

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023
[Amount in Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 01-Apr-2022 to 01-Apr-2021 to
TICILARS
No i 31.Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
15 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Salgs of Services
Infarmation Techriology Services 1,703.35 112640
Retails Ucence Sales 1,805.86 912.36
Other Operating Revenues
Other Inzome 2.63 15.44
Governimeni Subsidy - 11.66
Discounts 0.70 -
Net Reverue From Operations 3,512.54 2,065.87
i6 OTHER INCOME:
interest incore
FD interest income G.57 032
Interest on 1T Refund 7.07 8.13
ther Noi ing Inconme
Sundry Balances Written Off 69.05
Met Other Income: 76.69 9.46
17 PURCHASES OF TRADED GOODS/STOCK IN TRADE
Purchase of Trading Ucence 1.569.01 710,12
Contracted Services 71258 76.26
Subcontracted services 9488 47.63
Total Purchases 1,836.48 834.01
18 | EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
SALARY AND WAGES
Salary & Wages including Allowances 8%2.20 83041
Other Employes Related Expenses 26.50 -
91870 23041
CONTRIBUTION TO PROVIDENT AND OTHER FUNDS - :
Contribution To Provident Fund & ESIC 71.90 2146
ESI ARREAR M
EPF ARREAR s
21.90 2146
OTHER EXPENSES
Staff Welfar e Expenses 4.10
4.10
|
[ Tatal Employes Benefits Expense 940.61 B855.96




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN :U72200G]J2013PTC076845

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023
(Amount in Rupees in Lakhs}

Note 03-Apr-2022 o0 03-Apr-2021 vo
No L 31-:.13r-2023 31-:nar-2022
19 j FINANCE COSTS:

|INTEREST EXPENSE
| Bank Interest on Lean 35.07 20.57
35.07 2057
|FOREIGN EXCHANGE CURRENCY LOSS/(GAIN)
Exchange Flcutuation Difference (5.53) (2.24)
(5.53) {2.24)
Total Finance Costs: 29,55 18.33
20 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPNSE:
Depreciation 15,19 28.85
PRELIMINARY & PRE-OPERATIVE EXP.WRITTEN OFF
Amortisation on Intangible Asseéts 111 3.01
|
| Total Depreciation And Amortization Expnse: 16.30 | 31.86
21 | OTHER EXPENSES:
Travelling Expenses 68.43 -
Professional & Legal Fees 41.30 74.15
Software & License Expense 28.77
Office Expenses 9.67 14.21
Telephone & Related Expenses 2,07 9.21
Office Rent Expenses 18.88 14.36
Electricity Expenses 32.02 9.17
Misc Expensas 15.82 11.86
Business Promotion Expenses 7.23 33.64
Mail Hosting and Licence Expenses 11.04
Insurance Expenses 3.49 13.69
Repairs and Maitanance Expenses 11.81 2.96
|State, Fea & Local Taxes - Corp 3.85 | 0.98
' Total Other Expenses: 24335 | 195.28




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED '
CIN: U72200G]2013PTCO76845
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

Note No 22
22.1 Revaluation of Property , Plant & equipment
The group has not done any revaluation of PPE / Intangible assets during the financial year.

22.2 Details of Benami Property heid

The graup does nat hold any benami property as defined under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules
made thereunder. No proceeding has been initiated or pending against the group for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions [Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

22.3 Relationship with Struck off Companies
There are no relationship with any such companies nor any transactions are entered into by company with such companies.

22.4 Disclosures related to conduit lending and borrowing

The Group has neither employed nor is itself acting as a "conduit entity” for any financial transaction. There are no disbursement of funds by
way of advance, loan, invesiment, guarantee or security by the company to any person/ entity being an ultimate beneficiary through any
intermediary. Alsg, there are no receipt of funds in the aforesaid manners by the company as an intermediary for further disposal of the
same to any person/ entity hemg uitimata beneflciary.

22,5 Wilful Defaulter
The group has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

22.6 Compliance with number of layers of companies
The group is in cempliance with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies Act read with the
Companies { Restriction on number of Layers] Rules, 2017.

22.7 Undisclosed Income
The group does not have any such transaction which is not recorded In the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 ( Such as, search ar survey or any other relevant provisions of
the Income Tax Act, 1961).

22.8 Utilization of Borrowed funds and share premium
Company has nat borrowed any funds and does not have any share premium

22.9 Detalls of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
The group has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year.

22.10 Contingent Liability & Capital Commitment
The group does not have any Contingen! habiliy as 3t Bafance Sheet date.
Estimated amount of contracts remalning to be executed on capital account and not provided for Rs.Nil

22.12 The group does not have any long term contract which attracts material foreseeable losses. The group did not have any long term derivative
contract as at balance sheet date

22.13 Title Deeds of immovable Property
There is no Immovable Property Held by group whose title deeds are not held in the name of company.

22.14 Registration of Charges or Satisfaction of Charges
No eharges are required to be registered or no satisfaction of charges pending to be registered




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED \
" CIN: U72200G]2013PTCO76845

Significant Accounting Policies & Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 31st March 2023

A, Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Acceptad Accounting Principlés in India (indian GAAP) including the
Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 20135,

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make jugdements, esti and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, sxpenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates
are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Revenue Recognition

Expenses and Income considered payable and receivable respectively are accounted for on accrual basis.

Revenue s recognized to the extent that it is probable that the ecanomic benefits will flow to the group and the revenue can be reliably measured on the basis of
matching concept.

Duting the year, company has changed its palicy on revenue recognition on services and accordingly, Revenue from continuing service contracts are recognized on
Prapartionate Completion Method Gn cost incurred matching concept.

Pro) nt ment

Praperty, Plant & Equipment including intangible assets are stated 2t their original cost of acquisition Including taxes, freight and other incidental expenses related to
acnuisition and installation of the concemed assets less depreciation till date.

Group has adopted cost model for all class of items of Property Plant and Equipment.

Depreciation

Deprecation on Fixed Assetsis provided to the extent of depreciable amount on the Straight Line Method (SLM). Depreaiation is provided based on useful life of the
assets as prescribed in Schedule 1 to the Compames Act, 2013,

Depredation on Property, Plant & Equipment is provided 1o the extent of depreciable amount on the Written down Value (WDV) Method till 21st March 2022 With
Effect from 0dst April 2022, the Campany changed its method of computing depreciation from WOV method 1o straight line' methed for Fixed Assets.

Based on Accounting Standards, the Group determined that the change in depreciation methad from WDV method to a straight line method is a change in accounting
estimate affected by a change in acceunting principle and such change in accounting estimate is to be applied prospectively.

Bepreciation on assets acquired/sold during the year s recognised on a pro-rata basis to the statement of profit and loss till the date of acquisition/sale.

The carrying amount of assets is reviewsd st each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impawment based on internalfexternal factors. An impairment loss is
recognised wherewver the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amaount is the greater of the assets, net selling price and value in
use. In assassing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that raflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and risks specific fo the asset.

After imoairment. deoraciation is orovidad an tha revised carrving amount of the asset over its remaining useful life

Impairment
The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is
recognised wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds (s recoverable-amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets, net selling price and value in

use. In assessing value in use, the estmated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tas discount rate that reflects current market
assessmaents of the time value of money and nsks specific to the asset;

Alter impairment, depreciation m proviced on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaiming useful life.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions arising in foreign currencies during the year are converted at the rates closely approximating the rates ruling en the transaction dates. Liabilities and
receivables in fareign currancy are (estated at the year-end exchange rates. All exchange rate differences arising from conversion in terms of the abeve aré induded in
the statement of profit and loss

Investments
Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such investments are made, are classified as
current investmants. Al other investrments. are classified as non-current investments

On disposal of an investment, the difference betwean its carrying amount and net disgosal proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss.
Long Term lnvestments are valued at cast of acquisition

Inventories

Inventories are-valued at lower af cost o net realizable value. However, there are no inventories traded.

Borrowing cost




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
" CIN: U72200G)2013PTCO76845

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 31st March 2023

Borrowing costs thal are atiributabie 1o the acquisition or construction of the qualifying assets sre capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A gualifying assets is.one
that necassarily takes a substantial period of fine to get ready for its intended uses of sale. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue in the year of incurrence.

Retirement benefits

The retirement benefits are accounted far as.and when hability becomes due for payment




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U72200G]2013PTCOT6845
Significant Accounting Policics 8 Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 31st March 2023

Tanes on Income

Provision for current tax is made on the basls of estimared taxable income for the cumrent accounting year in accordance with the income Tax Act. 1961. The deferred
tax for timing differences between the nook and tax profits for the year ts accounted for, using the tax rates and faws that have been subistantively enacted by the
bhalance sheat date. Deferred tax assets arising from timing differences are recognized to the extent there is virtual certainty with convincing evidence that these would
be

realizad in future. At each Balance Shest date, the carrying amount of deferred tax is reviewed Lo reassure reakization.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized enly when there s a present obligation as a result of past events and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.
Contingent Liabilities Is disclosed in Notes to the account fai-

(i} Possible obligations which will be canfirmed only by future events nat wholly within the conteol of the company of

{il) Present Obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outfiow of resources will be required to settle the pbligation ar a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statement since this may result in the recognition of the income that may never be realized.

General

Except wherever stated, arcounting policies are consistent with the generally accepted accounting principles and have been consistently applied.




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
©CIN: U72200GI2013PTCO76845

Significant Accounting Policles & Motes to Consolidaied Financial Statements
Far The Year Ended 31st March 2023

1. The Holding Company had subscribed to shares of overseas company, namely M/s. Sattrix Information Security DMCC (Dubai, UAE] in the year 2018 and the same was
formed as overseas subsidiary company. However, the Holding Company did not comply with Overseas Direct Investment {'00I') Rules and Regulations. and no initial
subscription amount AED 50,000 was sent as 0D

Upon realizing the non-compliance with respect to 0D Rules and Regulations, the Holding Company has started procedure fo regularize the non-compliance and has
approached the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) for D01 approval and official remittance of suhscrnd‘nuun amount. The application is still not approved and under compliance
stage with Authonsed Deater till date

Howewver, looking to the facts; nature and substance of transaction and situation, the Holding Company has recognized the amount of 0DI amounting {0 Rs.9,76.525/-
equivalent to. AED 50,000 as Investment in Overseas Subsidiary, to be completed in future upon getting approval of RBI, and the same has been shown as payable to
overseas subsidiary under other current liabilities

Furthier, |ooking to the nature and substance of transaction, the Holding Company has considered M/s Santrix Information Security DMCC (Dubai, UAE] as wholly owned
subisidiary as at 315t March 2023 and considerad for the purpose of Consolidation

2. During the year Holding Company has changed its method of providing for depreciation on its Property Plant and Equipments from Written Down Value Method 1o
Straight Line Mathod. The management s of the opinien that there |5 a significant change in the pattern of the future economic benefits from the asset and hence the
change in method of praviding for depreciation is nagessary, However, the company has nat calculated the net effect on profit during the year tue to thange in
accounting estimates an providing for the depreciation and hence the quantification of the same and effect of the same on net profit 1s not determined. However, the
company has duly recognized the depreciatian as per new method during the year into their profit and lass account.

3. During the year, company has recognised Intangible Assets under Development total amounting 1o Rs.1.42,02,608/- by capitalizing its cost on employees on certain
undermined percentage or otherwise basis. Amount of expenses incurred by the Sales and marketing team for building relationshig and to enter into future projects
aligned with prospected giobally reached clients of customers. The company has recognized Rs.1.42.02,608/- as intangible assets under development, under Property
Plant and Equipment, considening the future aconomic benefit to flow from this. The change In accounting estimate during the year has resulied into overstatement of
profit by Rs,1,42,02,608/- and undesstatement of Cost of Employees tothat extent.

4, Buring the year, company has changad (ts policy on revenue recognition on services and accordingly, Revenue from continuing service contracts are recognized on
Prapertionate Completion Method on cost incurred matching concept, accardingly, company has recognized Rs, 1,17,80,946/- as unbilled and unearned revenue and
equivalent amount has heen-added to sundry trade receivables, The amount has been actually billed to customers during the succeeding financial year, |2, FY 23-24.

5. Salaries includes direttors remuneration onaccount of salary Rs. 1.00.96,800 {Previous Year Rs.1,00,80,000).
6. Trade recelvables, Trade pavables, Loans & Advances and Unsecured Loans have been taken at their book value subject to confirmation and reconcifiation

7. Payments to Auditors:

Auditars Remuneration 2022-23 2021-22

Audit Fees 2.50 15
Tax Audit Fees =
Company Law Matteérs -
GST -
Total 2.5 2.5

8. Sundry Debtors and Loans & Advances are considered good, in respect of which company does not hold any security

9, No provision for retirement benefits has been made, i view of accounting policy adopted, except for Gratuity Payable to Employees as per relevant provisions of the
relevant Act.

10. Advance to others indudes advances to concerns in which directors are imterested.

As at 31st March | Asat31st March
2023 2022

Sattrix Software Solutions Private Limited 406 7

Name of Concern
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CIN : U72200G]2013PTCOT6845

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

For The Year Ended 31st March 2023

11 Related Party disciosure as identified by the company and relied upon by the avditors:

[A) Related Parties and their relationinip

{1} Key Managerial Personnl
1. Sachhin Gajar
2. Ronak Galjar

(1] Reflative of Key Managerial Personie
1. Bhanuben Gajjar - Mather of Director

(1) Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives

1. sattrix Software Solution Py Lid

2. Edificate put L1d

3, Sattrlx Informative Secunity Ltd (UK)
4. Sattrin Sofrware Solutians 1nc [USA)

Transactions with Reiated parties
Transactions during the year
Particulars For the year ended 31st March 2023 For the year ended 315t March 2022
Kmp Relative of KMP KMP Relative of KMP
Advance given 110 > 216
Advances Repaid 75 3
Remuneration paid 101 101
Purchase - .
Sales 91 -
Rent paid = 11 4

Reimbursement of Expenses

77

Qustanding balances

Particulars

As at 31st March 2023

As at 31st March 2022

KMP

Relative of KMP

Kmp

Relative of KMP

Loans taken

Loans given

406

Erpt

8. Company is not dealing with any Goods or Material an

9. Value of Imports

d hence, percentage of impored & indigenous raw material & consumables during the year is not applicable

Raw Material il il
Finished Goods Nl Nl
10. Expenditure in Foreign Currency wil Ml
11. Earning in Foreign Exchange Rs. 388.90 lacs Rs. 406.87 lacs
12. Previous year figures have been regrouped/rea rranged wheréver necessary,
13, Contribution of each entity (n the Graup
Name of the Entity Status Net Asset Share in Profit & Loss
As % of As % of
Amount Rs. In Amount Rs, In
Consolidated net e Consalidated profit
Lakhs Lakhs
assets & loss
SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED Parent 58.89% 94960 98.72% 37230
tl
SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY INC WHDRCHBRE 0,24% 2.30 1.65% 623
Foreign Subsidiary
Sattrix Information Secudity DMEC e O”’f"“" 0.87% B35 -0.38% (1.42)
Foreign Subsidiary
Total 960.25 377.12
Leess: Consolidation Adjustments [217.67) -
Total Consolidated Numbers 1177.92 rr.az




JUNSO{INN BI0W J0) TIUALTHES [ROUEULE S OF PRUTENE 57 "GN SEION |0 3INPIYIS U SRUSWSIENS [SauEUL U0 SRRON W (E] ON Mo o3 Jags eiely JuawdolFas sepun mesey apBueiu) pesiudooas sey Auediioo Josh syl Suung ¢
BUMSO{IE(P 204U 10) STUSWSETS [EIWEL 1§ SILl O] PaysRie $7 "ON SEION 0 NP5 Ul SIUEWSLIS [WioaouUld U0 Sapon U (7] oy 310N O iajal asEajg S1asse paxid aul o) (TINS) poytew sui) wqBiels
SA[] OF SPEOYIIW AGM MR uD A dap Bugnduwnd jo poyiaw s pelueys Auedwio] 341 T202 00 TO WOL 13343 M ZZOT RN 1STE 1R [INGM) POUTRLY UMBD UIUAL FUI L0 JUNDWR 3| QR38R (0 JUINND 3yl o) PRMARIY ) RISSSY PR U0 uonesaidag
WD JIPUN 1355y AjqiFueiu) ue on

peiiad 1RG s0) RO0T JO SIERG 340 UD pEENIE 5 By doieraidag IR FILTES Sidig syl o a5 Ui pue poad 108G a0) %0G AQ 33Ul (|IM unnepaidan syl 1S FHGNaR oy eeh Ay Buling awp Aue ) RaEn 3 BALEE JABGE )
A A iusins Tuunp pos/peseuind 1) SIS50F 3163 U1 558G S181-04d U0 BSIBNES 5 Utnenaidag

ILINITALYAD ALINDES NOLLYIWHOANI XIHLLYS

ouag bo anelsu 5 Byfy nasn: Bupureway § voiesadsp o
Jdd 40} 3A)0N [RiSUID
9O0°TEL #6991 BS9LT = 5887 EL°L8 9SERT - L 6L9TT [Eb ) 3y smOshdng|
T¥'6ET 54621 E6'95T 0E'91 STvrl SL°BEP B&'E LEel 95°E8E 104 -+ ) oL s, ey
™ I~ - B = u 1FaL A d|
+ EOTHT I - E0°IVT EO'ZNT 2 13} e
z EEGT ££91 EE ST - L9 Lt S b B IS T
- 04°528 o5zt 0L g2t - 5 Ty gy
[T
g s1@ser apisduril |
95°0€ = |96y (09°'5E oL
BBT BBl B8 oo e L5°LL 95 0% 3 = 95°0F ) sy,
oco 003 L0 H@.ﬂﬂ b O ¥ PLD e aHirgam
fs CER LT 00'0 01T Lk 86T 7267 3 S SRy
96°501 (4813 85911 S8BT EL LR |oorEsz 1865 6L EGT el A'd
T IEL 16'LET STELL 5 BL'SL §5911 9195 B5E VL O EST Ivimmy
ETEE TETL &50l . 0F G el g L7833 07 E% 0E uapRnouay Buiping s340
e 971 3L SE0 vl O T ¥E L ] wagzhg aagtinBuleg i
&0 L0a 10T (441 ] 660 801 20T 5 b L ¥ (R |
0oa oo 00 ik gl E ) = ) - gao m: o sasuFdsig SRIEA,
(£F:] Bod W6 gl & oLt pEL 9041 g Ui puEy iy
LBy stav WL a8 |s9%9 358ty Iris TvEIT T = Siainiog |
BEE 5L SS0T ISE 80 LT EY L18T GG'E ar 7 rd 4 FETY SCA0UN Many
BEBE B TE8L . ot & R 9t G [08 3% (44 T3V PUE 3N U
LE L SOYL 8w 660 il E EREL a0 ST RE o1 uonERIsY| 31383
Rbiiy dmp
1355% I1HI9NYL
TOTIENTE | SOCOWTE | GROCATE | wewnsnipy | - | CI0ZIOVI0 | EOCMATE | awawisnipy 2o EAEEIT) {s:¢a)
sy esy 1e sy fuspanpag ie sy 1e 5y Juopanpag | Suunp suopippy e sy o i et NOILAIYISIa
AFOIE 13N WNOLLYIDIdd30 HIO8 55089
PZ-£Z0T IBA JUBLUSTISSY ET-IT0Z 123 ) [Bidueuly
¥ - JHNXINNY
SYBLODLAETOTMDO00TTLN  NID

-

~N



SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U72200GJ2013PTCO76845

Annexure B
Trade Payable Agening Schedule
As at 31 March 2023
Sr. No. Particulars Outstanding for following period from due date of Payment
| Less than 1-2 2-3 More than Total
| 1 Year Years Years 3 Years
(i) MSME | - “
{ii) Others | 1,084.46 - 1,084.46
{iii)  |Disputed Dues - MSME | - - - -
{iv) Disputed Dues - Others - -
Total 1,084.46 - . 1,084.46
| As at 31 March 2022
St. No. Particiiars [ Outstanding for following period from due date of Payment
; Less than 1-2 2-3 More than Total
) 1Year Years Years 3 Years
(i) |MSME I : , =
{ii) Others i 191.73 87.04 278.78
(i) _[Disputed Dues - MSME [ -
(iv) |Disputed Dues - Others | = 2 1
Total ‘ 191.73 - 87.04 - 278.78
Annexure C
Trade Receivables Agening Schedule
[ As at 31 March 2023
st. No. Particulars ' Outstanding for following period from due date of Payment
[ Less than & Months 1-2 2-3 More than Total
| & Months -1 Year Years Years 3 Years
Undisputed Trade receivacies - |
) considered good 1,586.50 9.82 97.04 1,693.36
Undisputed Trade Recevables - ]
(i) considered doubtful | “
Disputed Trade Receivabies -
(iit) considered good |
Disputed Trade Receivabies - !
{iv) |considered doubtful i ) . ) .
Total ! 1,586.50 9.82 97.04 - 1,693.36
| As at 31 March 2022
5r. No. Particulars { Outstanding for following period from due date of Payment
t Less than 6 Months 1-2 2-3 More than Total
& Months -1 Year Years Years 3 Years
Undisputed Trade recevaolas - |
(i) considered good | R0 1 1ol 533
Undisputed Trade Receivables - i
(i) [considerad doubtful | h )
Disputed Trade Receivables -
{iii) considerad good | - - B
Disputed Trade Receivables -
(iv) considered doubtful - =
Total 420 12 - 101 - 533

Sundry Trade Receivable less than six months unsecured undisputed includes Rs.1,17.80,946/- on account of Unbilled Revenue Receivables. . Please refer to
Note No. (4) in Notes on Financial Statements in Sthedule of Notes No. 25 attached to this Financial Statements for more disclosure




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED (F.Y.2022-2023)
28, DAMUBHAI COLONY,, OPP BANK OF BARODA, BHATHHA, PALDI,

AHMEDABAD, AHMEDABAD-380007

CIN : U72200GJ2013PTC076845

Ph No : 9512550033

Email : sachhin@sattrix.com

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023 < in lakhs
Particulars I:qo:e As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's funds
Share capital 1 1.00 1.00
Reserves and surplus 2 948.60 576.30
Money received against share warrants
949.60 577.30
Share application money pending allotment
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 3 2.59 2.76
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 4
Other long term liabilities
Long-term provisions 5
2.59 2.76
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 6 191.96 238,12
Trade payables 7
(A) Micro enterprises and small enterprises
(B) Others 848.65 23463
Other current liabilities 8 12.16
Short-term provisions 5 367.45 160.25
1,420.22 628.00
TOTAL 2,372.41 1,208.05
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property.Plant and Equipment and Intangible g
assets
Property,Plant and Equipment 127.91 136.42
Intangible assets 1.88 2.99
Capital work-in-Progress
Intangible assets under development 142.03
Non-current investments 10 11.19 1.42
Deferred tax assets (net) 4 6.33 3.23
Long-term loans and advances 1
Other non-current assets 12 21.97 2.12
311.30 146.18
Current assets
Current investments
Inventeories
Trade receivables 13 1,351.74 431.94
Cash and cash equivalents 14 12.65 26.04
Short-term loans and advances 11 409.07 378.49
Other current assets 15 287.64 225.39
2,061.11 1,061.87
TOTAL 2,372.41 1,208.05
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO 25
THE ACCOUNTS
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Ph No : 9512550033

Email : sachhin@sattrix.com

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the financial statements. w M Ltd

As per our report of even date . sw]ﬂ
For N MV & ASSOCIATES Sﬂlﬂl h’u!ormnlion Secunty P m;mﬂ“o“
5 For

Chartered Accountants

on behalf of the Board of Directors

RN: 131307W).
l q E E ; N KisHoraHAl D /J
Nikunj Shah A LIARR RONAK SACHIN GAJJAR RINA KUMAR!
Partner Diractor Director Company Secretary
Membership No.: 131415 DIN: 06688019 DIN: 07737921

Place: AHMEDABAD
Date: 15/09/2023
UDIN : 23131415BCQFDIEESS




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED (F.Y.2022-2023)
28, DAMUBHAI COLONY,, OPP BANK OF BARODA, BHATHHA, PALDI,

AHMEDABAD, AHMEDABAD-380007

CIN : U72200G.)2013PTCO76845

Ph No : 9512550033

Email : sachhin@sattrix.com

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31st March 2023 Z in lakhs
Particulars Not2 | 31st March 2023 | 31st March 2022
Revenue
Revenue from aperations 16 3,241.18 1.934.45
Less: Excise duty
Net Sales 3,241.18 1,934.45
Other income 17 76.69 .46
Total Income 3,317.87 1,943.90
Expenses
Cost of material Consumed
Purchasa of stock-in-trrade 18 1,669.01 71012
Changes in inventories
Employee benafit expanses 19 922 69 85596
Finarice costs 20 | 2813 18.33
Depreciation and amorfization expenses 21 | 16.30 31.86
Other expensss 22 165.72 178.21
Total expenses 2,801.85 1,795.47
Profit before exceptional, extraordinary and prior period items 516.02 148.43
|and tax
Exceptional tems
Profit before extraordinary and prior period items and tax 516.02 148.43
Extraordinary itams
Prior period item
Profit before tax 516.02 148.43
Tax expenses
Current tax 23 146.82 44 66
Deferred tax 24 | {3.10) 0.97
Excessishort provision relating earlier year tax
Profit{Loss) for the period 372.30 102.80
Earning per share-in =
Basic 27
Before extracrdinary lems 3,723.00 1,028.01
After extracrdinary Adjustment 3,723.00 1,028.01
Diluted .
Befors extraordinary ltems
After extracrdinary Adjustment |
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PCLICIES & NCTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 25

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date
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/ mpany Secreta
Membership No.: 131415 e o ACGEZ m"muﬁgaw DIN: €7737521 = o
Place: AHMEDABAD
Date: 15/09/2023
UDIN : 23131415BGLFDIEESS




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
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Email : sachhin@sattrix.com

(F.Y. 2022-2023)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2023 < in lakhs
‘ PARTICULARS 31st March 2023 | 31st March 2022
A. |Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Met Profit baefore tax and extraordinary items(as per
Statement of Profit and Loss) ki g 148'43_
Adjustments for non Cash/ Non trade items:
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 16.30 31.86
Finance Cost 28.13 18.33
Interest received (7.64) (9.46)
Operating profits before Working Capital Changes 552.80 189.16
|Adjusted For:
(increase) / Decrease in trade receivables (919.80) (92.61)
Increzse / (Decrease) in trade payables 614.02 62.80
Increase / (Decreasa) in other current liabilities 113.14 9.00
| (Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances (30.58) (206.64)
! {increase) / Decrease in other current assets 202.04 (10.54)
| |Cash generated from Operations 531.63 (48.82)
' {Income Tax (Paid) / Refund (304.89) (56.29)
i : Net Cash fiow from Operating Activities(A) 226.73 (105.11)
B. |Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of tangible assets (7.14) (59.81)
Proceeds from sales of tangible assets 0.47
Non Current Investments / (Purchased) sold (9.77) (1.42)
Interest Receved 764 9.46
Purchase of intangible assets (142.03) (4.96)
Other Inflow / (Cutflows) of cash (19.85)
het Cash used in Investing Activities(B) (170.867) (56.74)
|C. |Cash Flow From Financing Activities i
iF’:n:'a.nce Cost (28.13) (18.33)
Increase in [ (Repayment) of Short term Borrowings (41.16) 188.59
Increase in / (Repayment) of Long term borrowings (0.17) 2.76
Net Cash used in Financing Activities(C) (69.45) 173.02
MNet Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash
D. | Equivalents(A+B+C) (13.39) 11.17
E. |Cash & Cash Eguivalents at Beginning of period 26.04 14.87
F. |Ceash & Cash Eguivalents at End of period 12.65 26.04
G. |PEdet Incraase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents(F- i (13.39) 1117

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date

V




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED (F.Y. 2022-2023)
28, DAIAUBHA| COLONY,, OPP BANK OF BARODA, BHATHHA, PALDI,

AHMEDABAD, AHMEDABAD-380007

CIN : U72200GJ2013PTCO76R45

Ph No : 95125850033

Email : sachhin@sattrix.com

Sattrlx
corn & sssocures S (NOMMANON Secyliyebsbihation Secunty
Chariered Accountants 'or an on hah;lf of the Board of Directors

(FRN: 131307W)

i Nikunj Sh %H KISHORBHAI /M Director w

GAJJAER SACHIN GAJJAR RINA KUMARI
Partner uDImc o Director Company Secretary
Membarship No.: 131415 DN 0BER801S DIN: 07737921

Place: AKMEDAEAD
Date: 15/05/2022
UDIN : 23131415BCGQFDIGE85

Note:

1. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared by Indirect Method as per AS-3 issued by ICAL
2. Figures of previcus year have been rearranged/regrouped wherever necessary

3. Figures in brackels are cutflow/deductions




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED (F.Y. 2022-2023)
28, DAMUBHA! COLONY,, OPP BANK OF BARODA, BHATHHA, PALDI,

AHMEDABAD, AHMEDABAD-380007

CIN : U72200GJ2013PTCOT6845

Ph No: 8542550033

Email : sachhin@sattrix.com

Notes io Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023
The previous year figures nave been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to
confirm to the currant year presentation.

Note No. 1 Share Capital = in lakhs
IParticulars As at 31st March | As at 31st March

' 2023 2022
|Authofised -

10000 (21/03/2022:10000) Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value 1.00 1.00
Issued :

10000 (31/03/2022 10000) Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value 1.00 1.00
Subscribed and paid-up :

10000 (31/03/2022 10000) Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value | 1.00 1.00
Total | 1.00 1.00

Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting
pericd

Equity shares = in lakhs
| As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
| No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount

At the beginning of the period 10,000 1.00 10,000 1.00

Issued auring the Fenoo
Redeemed or bought back dunng the pened

Qutstanding at end of the period 10,000 1.00 10,000 1.00

Right, Preferences and Restriction attached to shares

Equity shares

The comgany has onlv one class of Equity having a par valug Rs. 10.00 pershare. Each shareholder is
eligible for. one wote pershare heid The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to the
approval of the sharenoiders in ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the
event of liquidation the Equity shareholders are gligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after
distributon of all preferzntial amounts, in gropartion to their shareholding.

Details of sharsholders heiding more than 5% shares in the company

| As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022

Type of Share Name of Shareholders . No.of | % of No. of % of
Shares | Holding | Shares | Holding
Equity [NV: 10.90 || SACHIN KISHOREBHAI GAJJAR ‘ 2.{)[10i 20.00 2,000 20.00
Equity (NV: 10.00 ]| RONAK SACHIN GAJJAR | 8.000| 80.00 8,000 80.00
Total : | 10,000 100.00 10,000 100.00
Details of shares held by Promoters

| o | Current Year Previous Year

e —




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
28, DAMUBHA! COLONY,, OPP BANK OF BARODA, BHATHHA, PALDI,

AHMEDABAD, AHMEDABAD-33000T
CIN: U72200GJ2013PTCO76845

Ph No : 8512550033

Email : sachhin@sattrix.com

(F.Y. 2022-2023)

T T 7 %
| Shares at beginning |  Shares atend Chang | Shares at beginning Shares at end Chang
| € e
= I
Fr::::;a | Particuiars | Mumber I % | Mumber % Number % Number %
] ! |
BACHHIN o o nay : i _
KISHORBHAI | g0 . 2000| 20,001 zo00| 2000| 000! 2000 20,00 2000 2000| 000
GAJJAER | |
RONAK Eauity INV: | |
SACHINGAJ | 'aqtcli.' i apon| 80.00) 8000, 80.00 0.00‘ 8000| 80.00 8000| 80.00| 000
AR sl | |
T . | |
|Total | 10008 | 10000 | [ 10000 10000
Note No. 2 Reserves and surpius = in lakhs
Particuiars | As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
Surpius I
Opening Baiancs §75.30 473.50
Add: Profit fer the year | 372.30 102.80
Less:Accelerated deg. 25 per Compenias Act, 2013 {
Closing Balance [ 948.60 576.30
Balance carried 1o nalance sheet 948.60 576.30
Note No. 3 Long-term borrowings < in lakhs
I : ! As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
i .
- Non- | GCurrent Non- Current
ila ! < Total
Al Current | Maturities Tolal Current | Maturities
Term Loan - From banks | |
Rupee ierm loans banks 5 K i
sEcured | 2.58 | | 2,58 276 276
| 258 ! 2.59 2.76 2.76
|
The Above Amount Includes | ‘
| Secured Bprrowings 2.59! 2.59 2.76 2.76
Net Amount i 2.58] 1) 2.59 2.76 0 2.76
a. Term of Repayment of Loan

I, Unsecurec Loans ootained from Banks and Financial Institutions repayable in Monthly Installments over period along

4 e b hrmssin Mol rF -
with Iniarizst frorn Dats of Loan

ii. Term Loan colained from Bank against hypothecation of Motar Car

i Unsecurac Loar

‘orn Divectors of comgany repayable on demand

v, Secured oank averdraft obisined against own Terrn Deposit Receipt of the company repaybale on deamnd

V. Unsecured loa

Note No. & Deferred Tax

against purchase of asseis

= in lakhs




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED

(F.Y. 2022-2023)

28, DAMUBHAI COLONY,, OFP BANK OF BARODA, BHATHHA, PALDI,

AHMEDABAD, AHMEDABAD-380007
CIN : U72200GJ2013PTCOT6846

Ph No : 8512580033

Email : sachhin@sattrix.com

Particulars i As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
Deferred tax asseis
Deferren tax asseis | 6.33 3.23
Gross deferred tax assat i 6.33 3.23
Net deferred tax assats 6.33 3.23
Note No. 5 Provisions = in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
Long-term | Short-term | Total Long-term | Short-term |  Total
Provision for employee benefit
Unpaid Salary ang S8conus and ot
| Allowanee . | 28.54 68 54 97 .88 47 88
| Provsion other employes relatea =
liabilities | 2256/ e
. | 121.10 121.10 97.88 97.88
Other provisions ' .
Duties and Taxes ' 9987 99.87 15.47 16.47
Current tax provision | 146 47 146 47 40.60 40.60
Other Payables | | 6.30 6.30
| .| 245.35 246.35 62.37 62.37
Total . 367.45/ 367.45 160.25 160.25
Note No. & Short-termn borrowings Z in lakhs
Particulars ‘ As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
Loans Repayzable on Demands - From banks I
Bank Cash Cradit lity securad | 191,96 231.12
Term Loan Repayanie within 1 Yaar unsecursd '_ 200
| | 191.96 23312
1
[Total _ e - i 191.96 233.12
a. Loans has been guaranteed by director or others

Parsonal Gu

X - £
Luarantee 1or

1CICI Bank Cash Credit Limit

“tee ty Mr. Sachin Gajlar and Mrs. Ronak Gajier - Directors of Company has provided their Personal

Note No. 7 Trade payables < in lakhs

Particulars | As at 31st March 2023 As at31st March 2022

(B} Others

Sunary Creditors 848.65 23463
o | 848.65 234.63

Tota! = = l 848.65 234.63

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule < in lakhs

: Current Year Previous Year




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED

28, DAMUBHAI CCLONY,, OFP BANK OF BARODA, BHATHHA, PALDI,

AHMEDABAD, AHMEDABAD-380007
CIN : U72200GJ2013PTCO76645

Ph No : 8512550033

Email : sachhin@satirix.com

(F.Y.2022-2023)

Fanifiur chi !;3“ 1-2 Yeurs | 23 Years l Mo;‘?l,ﬂa" : Total ] La:sy:an 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years "‘::,::“ Total
MSME ' D.00] 0.00
Others £48.55 | B48.85 147.59 B7.04 234 63
Deseidtue | | oo 000
Disputea: ' a [ '

Others | | | | 0.00 0.00
Note Mo. 8 Other current liabilities Z in lakhs

Particuiars | As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
Interest accrued and due on borrowings |
Bank Inierast 2.39
| . 2.39
Others payahles |
Sattrix Infermation Security DMCC ODI Payable : 9.77
S I 9.77
¥ Total! 12.16
Disclosure Note :
Other Payable Includes Rs.9.76,525/- on account of Amount Payable towards proposed

Overseas Direct Investment to be made in favour of Sattrix Information Security DMCC (Dubai,
UAE). Pleasz refer ic Note No. (1) in Notes on Financial Statements in Schedule of Notes No. 25
attached 1o tnis Financizl Statements for more disclosure.
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SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED

28, DAMUBHA! COLONY,, OPP BANK OF BARODA, BHATHHA, PALDI,

AHMEDABAD, AHMEDABAD-2206007

CIN : U72200CGJ2013PTCOT6845
Ph No : 9512550033
Email : sachhin@sattrix.com

Note on Intangible Asset Under Development :

(F.Y.2022-2023)

Deprecigtion on ~ixed Assels is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on the Written
Down Method (WDM) il 31st Marzch 2022. With Effect from 01.04.2022, the Company
changed its method of computing depreciation from WDV methods to the Straight Line
Metnod (SN, for the Fixed assets. Please refer to Note No. (2) in Notes on Financial
Statements in Schedule of Notes No. 25 attached to this Financial Statements for more
disclosure

During the year company has recognised Intangible Assets under Development. Please refer
to Mote No. {3} in Notes on Financial Statements in Schedule of Notes No. 25 attached to

this Financizl S12iemenis for more disclosure.

Revaluation Detziis

Current Year

Whetner the Company has revalusd its Property, Plant and

g Mo
Equipmant
Previous Year
Whether the Company has revalued its Property, Plant and No

Equipment

If Yes.tne company szl disclose as to whather the revaluation s based on thevaluation by a registered valuer as defined
under rule 2 of the Campeanias (Registerad\Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017

ilrltangi:}!e assets undsr development

g Current Year Previous Year
, Less | ., | 23 ; More Less [ . 2.3 | More
Assets Name | Sroup CWIiP :h;rr: Yeurs | Years I th:;:i Total H:r“: Years | Years m;':a Total
[Projecis |
! ! 128697 125697
Brand Building in I 0.00
lnrcn::ress 85.00 | 89.00
Training anc [T | ygmogs | ; 163281 ol
Developmart !praqres_s_ 1 .00 | I 9.00
Totai | 11?:%& D.GI:II O.DU! 0.00 14;':’& 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED

28, DAMUBHA( COLONY,, OPP BANK OF BARODA, BHATHHA, PALDI,
AHMEDABAD, AHMEDABAD-380007

CIN : U72200CJ2013PTCO76845

Ph No : 9512580033

Email : sachhin@sattrix.com

(FY.2022-2023)

Notz No. 10 Non-current investments = in lakhs
Particulars | As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
|Nen-Trzde lnvestmernValued at cost uniess stated
otherwisa)
Investments in equity Instruments (Unguoted)
in Subsidizriss
Investmant in subsidigries unguated non-trade 9.77
Invesiment in subsatizries unguated non-trade 1.42 1.42
Gross investment 11.19 1.42
Net Investment 11.19 1.42
|Aggregats amount of unguoted investments 11.19 1.42
Discicsure for Invastment in Subsidiary during the year
Investment in Sucsidiaries Inciudes Rs.5,76,525/- on account of Amount Payable towards
proposed Ove Cirzct Invesiment to be made in favour of Sattrix Information Security DMCC
(Dubai, UAE). refer to Note No. {1) in Notes on Financial Statements In Schedule of
Motes Mo. 28 attached to this Financial Statements for more disclosure.
Note Ne. 11 Loans and advances < in lakhs
Particulars | As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
| Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term
Loans and advancss to related parties
Unsecured, consigered good 405.91 373.56
405.91 373.56
Other lozns and advances
Staff lozi 0.80 1.85
TDS Recoverabie from deductees 2.36 3.08
o : 3.16 4.93
Total 408.07 378.49
Note No. 12 Other non-current assets < in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
Security Deposit | 21,97 2.12
Total | 21,97 212
Note No. 13 Trade receivables = in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
Secured, Considersa good
Unsecurad, Considarad ! 1,351.74 431.94
Doubtiul - .
(Allowarics for acultiul recsivanies ;
Total i 1,351.74 431.84
(Current Year) Z in lakhs
Particulars B Qutstanding for foliowing periods from due date of payment
| Less than 6 | B months -1 More than 3
- el 1, year [ 1-2 years 2-3 years years Total




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED (F.Y. 2022-2023)
28, DAMIUEHAI COLONY,. OPF BANK OF BARODA, SBHATHHA, PALDI,

AHMEDABAD, AHMEDABAD-350007

CIN : U72200GJ2013PTCO76845

Ph No : 8512550033

Email : sachhin@satirix.com

(i} Unaisputad Trads receivabies ' -

(considersd oond 1.244.88 | 8.82 87.04 1,351.74
{ii) Undisputen Trade Ressivables: |

(considerac coubtiul) :

(iii) Disputed Trzos Receivebles | |

consigerad goag ' 1

(iv) Disputed Trade Rscsivaples |

considered doubliy = |

(v) Provision for geubtia | '

|racema!;.esT ”m ] '

(Previous Year) . = in lakhs
Particuiars ’ 0u!standllng_for following periods from due date of payment

_ “9::,:2:; s ! & m::t::_s a2 years 2-3 years “o;“‘:'r:" 3 Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivabies !
[(considerec goag) i 24; hlacads B
(i) Urdispused Trade Recaivanias f

(considered doubfu) i |

(ifi) Dieputed Trate Rescivables |

considarad good '

{iv) Disputed Trade Recsivables [

considersd coubitll | | |

{v) Provision for caubtiu : f '

receivabies s

Note :

Sundry Trade Receivable less than six menths unsecured undisputed includes Rs.1,17,80,946/-

en account of

Lnpllisd Revenue Recelvables. Please refer to Note No. (4) in Notes on Financial

Staternents in Schedule of Netes Ne. 25 attached o this Finencial Statements for more

disclosurs

Trade Receivable Agsing Schedule

< in lakhs

Current Yoar

Previous Year

Less fore
than & | thang |
Months Noaths

Particuiar

T
12 |
Yoars

23
| Years

Ma
tha
v

re
nd
rs

Total

1

I Less
| than 6
| Months

More
than 6
Months

1-2
Years

More
than 3
Yrs

23
Years

Total

Securec
Consideral

good

Undisputed |

G.00

Q.00 | 0.00|

ﬂ.l.'.ID|

b.oo ‘ 0.00

b.00 0.00

D.oo 0.00

0.00

Secured
Consigerea | :
good, . 0.03
Disputea

2.00 0.00

0.0c 0.00

0.00 0.00

.00

Unsecurec
Considerad i -
Goot B
Undisputed |

57 |:4; :.oc‘

ool

|
|
|
|

135174 33123

0.00 .00

100.70 0.00

431.94




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
28, DARIURHAI COLONY,, OPP BANK OF BARODA, 2HATHHA, PALDI,

AHMEDABAD. AHNMEDABAD-380007
CIN : U72200GJ2613PTCOToB4E

Ph No: 8512550033

Email : sachnin@@eatirix.com

(F.Y. 2022-2023)

| I
e 0.0g .00 0.0C| 0.00) 0.00| ﬂ.ﬂﬁt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[ { ' -
| | |
3‘;;:’;;;;@ | 0ot 0.06 o.0a| u.ooi 0.00 EJJD;[ 0.00 poo| o000 000| 000 0.00
g;‘;':l‘:;' 3 040 go| 000 o000 pool ©000| 000 000 o000 000 0.00
Provssien ‘o ' . .
doubifu ¢ 0.00 0 pool 000 g0l 000 0.00 0.00 p.00| 000 0.00
[ecevabies | |
Note No. 14 Cash and cash squivalents < in lakhs
[Particulars _ | Asat 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
iBaIancc with banks '
(BALANCE WITH BANKS i 519 14.84
Total 519 14.84
Cash in hand
Cash | 7.46 11.19
Total | 7.46 11.19
Total = | 12.65 26.04
Note Na, 18 Other current sssats < in lakhs
|Particuiars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
|Other Assets
Bank Fix [ 3t [ 12.98 7.48
Pre Paicd Expenses | 10.37
TDS, Tax Retentic ' 264.29 206.25
Government Sudsic 11.66
Tota! L 287.64 225.39
Note No. 16 Revernue from operations = in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Sale of sarvices
Informatien Technsiagy Servicas 1,431.99 994 .99
iRazsn License Sa@s 1,805.86 912 36
3,237.85 1,907.35
‘Other OReratng rEVenues
Other lncarme 263 15.44
Governmani Subscy 11.66
Discounts 0.70
3.33 27.10
Net revenue from cperations 3,241.18 1,934.45
Mote No. 17 Otrer income < in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Interest Incoimne
Bank FOT | st Ince 0.57 0.32
Income Tax | t Income 7.07 9.13
7.64 9.45




SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED

28, DAMUBHAI COLONY,, OPP BANK OF BARODA, BHATHHA, PALDI,

AHMEDABAD, AHMEDABAD-330007
CIN : UT72200GJ2013PTCO76845

Ph No : 8512550033

Email : sachhin@satirix.com

(F.Y. 2022-2023)

Other non-operating income 1
Sundry Bajance VWritien Off . 69.05
N ! 69.05
Total 76.69 9.45
Note Nec. 18 Purchase of stock-in-trade = in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Purchzse of Trading License | 1.668.01 710.12
Total Tl | 1,669.01 710.12
Nots No. 19 Emnloyee beneiit expenses < in lakhs
|Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
|Salaries and Wages
Salary enowages intluding allowances 876.08 830.41
Other Employee Reisies Expenses 24.70
900.78 830.41
Contribution to provident and other fund
ESIC. PF and other Fund Contributions 21.90 21.46
21.90 21.46
Staff welfare Expensas .
Employes Berneflt Expansas | 410
' 4.10
|Total 922.68 855.97
Note No. 20 Finance costs < in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Interest
Bank Inmereat 35.07 20.57
35.07 20.57
Gain(Loss) on foreign currency transaction !
Exchange Fiuctuaticn Difference (6.95) (2.24)
(6.95) (2.24)
Total 28.12] 18.33
Note No. 21 Depreciation and amortization expenses < in lakhs
Particuiars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Depraciztion on @namie assets 15.19 28.85
{Amortisation on in lig 8ssels 1.11 3.0
[Total 16.30 31.86
Note No. 22 Othzr sxpenses < in lakhs
|Particuiars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Traveiling Exg 58.21
Professionai and Legs! Fags 23.57 66.09
Cffice Exp. 8.24 14.21
| Telephona and Retasied Sxpenses 9.21
| Office Rent Exoen 17.76 14.36
Electricity Exoenes 2na other Utility Bills &f Office [ 3202 9.17
Miscelianzous exzendituse 15.56 11.65
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(F.Y. 2022-2023)

|Busingss Promotion Expanses 423 33.41
Mail Hesting and Licencing Expanses i 11.04
Insuranse expensas 7.10
Repairs anc Ma ntznance 6.14 2.96
Total T 165.72 179.21
Note No. 23 Current tax ¥ in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Current tax pertaining (o currant year 4.06
Current ng (c current year 146 47 40.60
Interest on TOS Bl e 035
Total 146.82 44.68
Note hNe. 24 Deferrad tax Z in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Deferred Tax Asse: (3.10) 0.97
[Total iy (3.10) 0.97
T in lakhs
, Before Extraordinary items After Extraordinary items
i 3istMarch | 31stMarch | 31stMarch | 31stMarch
2023 | 2022 2023 2022
|
| 372.30 102.80 372.30 102.80
MEar o shares guistanaing 10.000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Basic EFS A/ B 3.?23.1[30' 1,028.01 3,723.00 1,028.01
Diluted {
Profit after tax (A 372.30] 102,80 37230 102.80
(W;gnm alcl i b o 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
f
 Diluted EPS (A /B) 3.?23_00' 1,028.01 3,723.00 1,028 01
Face value per share 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00
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Note number: 25 Additional Regulatory Information

(1) Ratics:

(F.Y.2022-2023)

= o Ry : ¥ PY. % :
Ratio Numerator Denominator : et Ra;o Change Reason for variance
{a) Current Ratio | Cument Assats Current Liabiities 145 1.69 -14.20
! ; Due to increase in
s Y S 3 { Shareholder Equity during
{b} Debt-Egquity Ratc e o | Sharehoider equity 0.20 0.41 -51.22 | the year due o befter
| Shert Term Debt - profitability. the debt
il | equity ratio has decreased
TEarming Bof
{c) Dept Sarvice Coverage | ;i‘ﬁ?,_?‘;_i;;:‘:msr ETotaI principal + 0.00 0.00
Ratio | Arsarisation :mwrast an Barrowings
| I Due fo increase in
| Earming After Interest. | Shareholder Equity during
(d) Return on Equity Ratio | fax. Depreciation & !'E‘:‘m"& ShariTmeErs 049 020 145.00]the year due to better
Amariisation profitability, the return on
| equity has increased
(r:ii:l\fefl"u-" Y W Tuenower | Average Inverniory 1| 0.00 0.00 0.00
(DTrads Receivabies e | Average Trade i
naver ratte Netl Craalt Sales | Reeivable 3.6»35 5.02 -27.69
iﬁ:&ﬁ:r 2?:,;3::.95 Net Credit Purchass !Average Trade Payable 3.08 349| 1175
(h) Net capiml turncver Tkl G |Averaga Working
il | Total sakes s | 506| 44| 1345
[ | Net Profit during the year
i has increased and
| | company has earned
(i) Net profic ratio Nat Profit | Net Szies | 0.11/ 0.05| 120.00| better margins on its
| l operations from revenue
| ‘ hence the ratio is
| | improved
i | Eamning Befora Interest
and tax has increased
(i) Return on Capital Earning Before interest | ~_ compared to previous year
employe: 2 box Capital emploved | 0.48 0.21 128.57 sty the ratio of
| J| ! return on capital emioyed
is also improved
(k) Retura an Investment | | 0.00] 0.00

Additional Disclosures required by the Company :

1. Details of Benami Property held

No such procezcings against the company are initiated or pending for holding any
benami preperty under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)

and the rules made thersunder.

Relationship with Struck off Companies

Thers are

into by comgeny with such companies.

3. Disclosures related to conduit lending and borrowing

0 relationship with any such companies nor any transactions are entered
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The company nas neither employed nor is itself acting as a “conduit entity” for any
financial ransaction. There are no disbursement of funds by way of advance, loan,
investmant guarantes cr security by the company to any person/ entity being an
ultimate pbeneliciary through any intermediary. Also, there are no receipt of funds in
the sforesaid manners by the company as an intermediary for further disposal of the
same 1w any person/ entity baing ultimate beneficiary.

4. Wiliul Defaulter
The company fias no ransactions with any company which is a wilful defaulter as
declared by anv bank or financial institutions

5. Titla deeds of aroperty not held in the company’s own name
Ne such casges. nor company having any such properties

€. Reqistration of Charges or satisfaction of charges with registrar of companies
MNo crarges =/& required o be registerad or no satisfaction of charges pending to be

7. Compiianca with number of iayers of companies

The compeny has no such lavers and hence there are no requirement of such

Company has not entsred into any approved scheme of arrangements

8. Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium
Cem s has not borrowad any funds and dees not have any share premium
cinpany 5 Nad TOW: y n 1 -1

Ba

The company does not reguire to follow CSR nerms

11. Details of Crvpto Currency or Virtual Currency
Company has not carried out any transactions of crypto currency or virtual currency

during the year

12. Undisclosed income
Company does not nave any undisclosed incoms
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Neote : Diseclesures under Accounting Standards

(i) Details of relatec parties:
| Description of relzticrsiis

Mature of Relationship | Names of related parties |

(ii) Details of relaied party transactions and balances outstanding:

Particulars MNature of Relationship 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Transactions duringtheyear i ]

Office Rent

B - w R Relative of Director




TTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY PRIVATE LIMITED
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 22-23

Note No. : 25

Basis of aczounting:-

These financial

l")

tatements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepied
Accounting Prin les in India (Indian GAAP) including the Accounting Standards notified under
Section 133 of the Cc¢ r.upar'e:,ﬁc‘.. 2073, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
and the relsvant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis.
p

Use of Estimaies

The preparation of :".-=; 1cial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to
make judgments =stimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses zssazs and ..-zbmr,e and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting
period. Although these ¢ 3fima'es are hased on the management's best knowledge of current events
and ﬁCuu (1= Ba g L

darec payable and receivable respectively are accounted for on accrual

3 4 10 the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
the revenue can be reliably measured on the basis of the matching concept.

Revenue is ¢
Company an

During the year, company has changed its policy on revenue recognition on services and
according'v, Ravenue from continuing service contracts are recognized on Proportionate Completion
Method an cest incurrea maiching concept.

Property, Piant & Sauipment -

Property, Plant & cment including intangible assets are stated at their original cost of acquisition
including ireight =nd other incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation of the
concernac assais |25s depreciztion till date.

!1

Companv hzs zdzpted cost model for all class of items of Property Plant and Equipment.
Intangible Assets under development are recognized to the extent the contribution of certain amount
of expenditure incurrad towards development considering the future economic benefit.

Depreciation -

Depreciation on =led Assels is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on the Straight Line
Method (SLI). Depre=ciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule
Il to the Companizs Act, 2013

Deprecialion on =ixec Assels is oroviced to the extent of depreciable amount on the Written Down
Method (WD DM} #ill 37st Marc ?‘ 2022. \With Effective from 01.04.2022, the Company changed its




10.

method of computing depreciation from WDV methods to the straight-line method for the Fixed
assefts.

Based on Accounting Standards, the Company determined that the change in depreciation method
from WDV msthed teo 2 straight-line methed is a change in accounting estimate affected by a change
in accounting principle and such change in accounting estimate is to be applied prospectively.

Depreciation on assets acguired/sold during the year is recognised on a pro-rata basis to the
statement of profit and loss till the date of acquisition/szale.

Impairment :-

The carrying amount of asseis is reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of
|mpa.rme-" based o ntc t:exzerna' factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the
carrying amount of zn asset exczads its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater
of the as:,eta net selling prics and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discountad meir present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and risks specific io the asset.

r)

After impairment cepreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its
remaining useful life,

Foreign currency Transactions: -

Transactions n ch"'gr currencies during the year are converted at the rates closely
approximatin ‘ztes ruling on the fransaction dates. Liabilities and receivables in foreign
currency zre resizied a2t the year-end exchange rates. All exchange rate differences arising from

conversion in tarms of the above are inciuded in the statement of profit and loss.

Investmenis :-
Investmenis, re readi l,a realizeble and intended to be held for not more than one year from
the date on ¢ investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other

investments are ci

_;

~current investmenis.

nt, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds
is charg d orcredited to IL*“ statement of profit and loss.

Long Term Investmanis are valued at cost of acquisition.

Inveniories -

Inventories are valusd at lover of cost or net realizable value. However, there are no inventories
traded.

Borrowing cost:-

Borrowing costs n: uiable to the acquisition or construction of the qualifying assets are
capitalized as part he of such assets. A qualifying assets is one that necessarily takes a
substantial pericd of tme to ge ready for its intended uses or sale. All other borrowing costs are
charged to revenue In the year of incurrence.
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12.

13.

Retirement Benafils:-

The retirement benefits are accounted for as and when liability becomes due for payment. However,
the Gratuity payable has besn recegnized during the year.

Taxes on lncome -

Provisian for current 12x is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting
year in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 19€1. The deferred tax for timing differences between
the book and tax profits for the year is accounted for, using the tax rates and laws that have been
substantively enaciad by the balance shest date, Deferred tax assets arising from timing differences
are recognized to the sxtent there is virtual certainty with convincing evidence that these would be
realized in future. At ezch Balance Sheet date, the carrving amount of deferred tax is reviewed to
reassure reaiization

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:- (AS-29)

Provisicns zre recognized oniy when thers is a present chliigation as a result of past events and when
a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

Contingent Liabilities i= disclosed in Notes to the account for-

(i) Possinle ablingstions which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of
the company or

(i) Present Obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to sstile the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot
be msae

Contingent asseis are nol recognized in the financial statement since this may result in the
recognition of the ncome that may never be realized.

General:

Except wharever

=1 siated, accountiing policies are consistent with the generally accepted accounting
principles and have bee

n consistently applied.




(B) Notes on Financizl Statements

1.

The Company had subscribed to shares of overseas company, namely M/s. Sattrix Information
Security OMCC (Dubai, UAE) in the year 2018 and the same was formed as overseas subsidiary
company. :Jav-‘u =r, the company did not comply with Overseas Direct Investment Rules and
Regulations and no initial sukscrigtion amount AED 50,000 was sent as ODL

Upen realizing the nan-cormpliance with regpect to ODl Rules and Regulations, the company has
started procedurs 1o regulerize the non-compliance and has approached the Reserve Bank of India
(RBI) for ODI zpproval and official remitiance of subscription amount. The application is still not
approved and under compliance stage with Authorised Dealer till date.

However, iooking 1o the facts, naiure of transaction and situation, the company has recognized the
amount of Q0| 2mountng 10 Rs.8.78 525/~ equivaient to AED 50,000 as Investment in Overseas
Subsidiary, to be completed in future upon getting approval of REI, and the same has been shown
as payable to cverssas subsiciary under other current liabilities.

During the year cormpany has changed its method of providing for depreciation on its Property Plant
and Equ‘“rﬂemr ""o* "'\Fr‘t‘te-l Jown Value Methed to Straight Line Method. The is of the opinion that

the charge inm “'.t".o:, of pro.Lu.ng fcu ueprematlon is necessary. However, the company has not
calculated the nat effect on profit during the year due to change in accounting estimates on providing
for the depreciation and hence the quantification of the same and effect of the same on net profit is
not determinea. '—Jweuur ine company has duly recognized the depreciation as per new method
during the year into their profit and loss account.

During the vear, company has rzﬂogmsed Intangible Assets under Development total amounting to
Rs.1,42,02 508/- 5y capitalizing its cost on employees on certain undermined percentage or
otherwise basis. Amount of expenses incurred by the Sales and marketing team for building
relationship and 1o enter into future projects aligned with prospected globally reached clients or
customers, The cempany has recognized Rs.1.42, 02, €08/- as intangible assets under development,

Hally
under Property Plant =nd Eguipmant, considering the future economic benefit to flow from this. The
change in accountng estimate during the year has resulted into overstatement of profit by
Rs.1,42,02 £08/- and Lnder statement of Cost of Employees to that extent.

During the vear company has changed its policy on revenue recognition on services and

accordingly. Revenus Tom continuing service contracts are recognized on Proportionate Completion
Method on cost ~urrea maiching soncept, accordingly, company has recognized Rs.1,17,80,946/-
as unbi [.:.1 and neamed revenue and equivalent amount has been added to sundry trade
receivables. Tne amount has pesn actually billed to customers during the succeeding financial year,
ie., FY 22—34

Salaries includes Diectors Remuneration on account of salary Rs.1,00,96,800/- (Previous Year
RS'] glu ui.' '....J -

Trade recsivables Trzoe pavables, Loans & Advances and Unsecured Loans have been taken at
their book value susjzct to confirmation and reconciliation.

Payments o Audiiors
Auditors Remunoration | 2022-2023 | 2021-2022

| Audit Faes | 250,200 | 250,000




TexAuditFees | N NIL
Company Law Maiters I. NIL NIL
GST - 7 NIL NIL

| Total | 250,000 250,000

hold any sscurity

. Advances are considered good, in respect of which company does not

9. No provision for retirement bensfits has been made, in view of accounting policy adopted, except for

Gratuity Payable 10 Employees as per relevant provisions of the act.

10. Advance io cthers includes sdvances to concerns in which directors are interested:

| Name of Concer: ' Currant Year | Previous Year
| . "
] Closing Balance Closing Balance

| Satirix Software Soluions Pvilid | 405,901,130~ | 370,60,274-

11. Related Fzriy disciosurs as identified by the company and rafied upon by the auditors:

(A) Related Parties gic ialr Relationship
() Key Ma ment Persgnnel

1 Gziizar - Diretlor

2. aiiar - Director

) Relative of Key Mzn=acment Parsonne

1. Bharubsn Zajiar

() Enterprises owned cr significantly influenced by Key Management personnel or their rejgt_es
1. Satiri € Solution Pyt Ltd
Edificate Pyt L
3. 8giirix Informztion Security DMCC — Subsidiary
4. Sanrix Informzion Sezunty Inc (USA) — Subsidiary

Satinx Sefwere Solutions Inc (USA)
Transactions with Related parties (Figure in Lacs)
[ Transactions during the year
Current Yaar { Previous year
T Key | Relativeor | Key Relative or
Mznagement | enterprise of | Management | enterprise of
FPersonnel | Key | Personnel Key
Particulars (n Management | (1 Management
| Personnel | - Personnel
| i
_____ I (U . L mam
| Advance Giver L - | 10887858 | - 2,16,11,376
1.00,80,000 -




Fubass [ = T - [ - -
(Sales - 90,866,290 | —~ -
Rent Paid e = | 106,70,000 | - 420,000
Reimbursement o 25.80.738 B ! B ~
Expense

Cutstanding Ealances

. Current Year | Previous year

,l— _ 1 Key Relative or Key Relative or

' Management enterorise of r ilanagement | enterprise of

! Personnel Key | Personnel Key

| Particulare (h | Management (] Management

| Personnei | Personnel

TR @mam | (1 & 1)

| Loans Taken = .' = ki =

| Loans Given | = | 4,0581,130 | - 3,70,60,274

12. Company is nct de :"-; with any Gaods or Material end hence, percentage of imported & indigenous
raw material & consumables during the year is not applicable.

13. Value of imparis

Raw Maierizl Nit Nil
Finished Goads Nil Nil
14. Expenditure in Foreign Currency Nil Nil
15, Earning in Foreign Exchangs Rs.388.20 lacs Rs.406.87 lacs

16. Previous year foues nave been rsgrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.

Signature o notes 1 to 27

[

In terms of Cur Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached.

ForNMV & ASSCCIATES For SATTRIX INFORMATION SECURITY
PRIVATE LIMITED

Chartered Accountants

A \L ,u-—*—:] A U |
mk{unj Shah} - \ /‘_%f:—-—‘ ¢

. Y Director
Partner . ; SACHEIN KISHORBHAI  RONAK SACHIN
Membership Mo, 131215 ol GAJJAER GAJJAR
Registration No. 131307W Director Director
Place:- Ahmedabac DIN : DEEBB019 DIN : 07737921
Date: - 15/09/2022 s
UDIN : 23131415BCQFDI6695 Vi
bt:":{,//'/..
BRINA KUMART

CoMPANY SECRETPRY
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